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Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited
Construction
0107536001001 (Bor Mor Jor 174)

32/59-60, 291-30t Fioor, Sino-Thai Tower, Asoke Road, Klongtoey-Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110

Tel: +66 (0) 2260-1321 Fax: +66 (0) 2260-1339 www.stecon.co.th
1,850,250,000 Baht
1,024,482,589 Baht (as at December 31 5t,2005)
Common Share (STEC) 1,024,482,589 shares
Warrant (STEC-W) 168,117,650 units

Warrant 2 (STEC-W2) 6,371,539 units

Thailand Securities Depository Co.,Ltd.

62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building, 4,6—7th Floor, Rachadapisek Road,
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

Tel: +66 (0) 2359-1200-1 Fax: +66 (0) 2359-1259
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(Unit : Million Baht)

2548/2005 2547/2004 2546/2003

“wniwdnamiien Current Assets 7.938.69 | 5,189.12 | 4,226.30
“unsndTIn Total Assets 12,513.40 | 8,009.41 | 6,132.64
AT Current Liabilities 7,198.96 | 4,418.47 | 2,367.72
A U Total Liabilities 8,393.11 | 4,824.37 | 2,907.90
"weasfiavin Shareholders’ Equity 4,120.30 | 3,185.05 | 3,224.74
L L
snelsannnisia 519 Revenue from Construction 13,111.18 | 8,274.48 | 5,316.05
ﬁ'lElV[,ﬁTi'JN Total Revenue 13,208.96 | 8,322.75 5,519.79
AN 519 Cost of Construction 12,361.92 | 7,924.52 | 4,595.79
Alganelunnsanewasudnis Selling & Administrative Expense 294.70 239.94 297.50
ﬂaﬂl,ﬁslf\h&l Interest Expense 72.16 32.01 15.01
ﬁ'lv[,ifly’%ﬁ% Gross Profit 749.26 349.95 720.26
fls ng Net Profit 472.76 | 12359 | 603.89
[ o Frenc et
9951 W uryILH (111) Current Ratio (Times) 1.10 1.16 1.78
gR5ININIBUIBs UNINE (1M1) | Total Assets Tumover (Times) 1.29 1.18 1.03
591 i e "wadKtaYiK (1111) | Debt to Equity Ratio (Times) 2.04 1.51 0.90
§91 "mrlsdusn (%) Gross Profit Margin (%) 5.71% 4.23% 13.55%
om51 minls 15 (») Net Profit Margin (%) 3.58% 1.48% 10.94%
IRTWARBULNUABENOY (%) Return on Equities (%) 13.42% 4.01% 22.09%
yaAENUL IR (UN) Book Value per Share (Baht) 3.90 3.00 3.09
fls ndrevu (Usuam) () Eaming per Share (Fully diluted) (Baht) | 0.45 0.12 0.64
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Message from the Founder-

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited, was founded and established in 1962 as "Sino-Thai
Engineering Limited Partnership”, with a registered capital of Baht 500,000 Initially, the company concentrated on mechanical

contracting and general steel fabrication.

In 1970 the name of the company was changed to "Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Company Limited” with an increased

capital of Baht 2,000,000 and the broader operational focus of general contracting.

It was during these early years that Sino-Thai established its long standing Corporate Philosophy to “Only undertake work that

we know how to do and to do what has been undertaken, to the best of our ability”

Steadfast adherence to this simple, yet practical, philosophy carried us forward and in 1993 the Company was the first
construction company to list on the Stock Exchange of Thailand, resulting in our final name change to "Sino-Thai Engineering

& Construction Public Company Limited” or STECON.

As the founder, | take personal pride in the steady growth of Sino-Thai, which is now firmly established as one of the three
largest construction firms in Thailand. While the company is actively involved in Government Infrastructure Projects such as,
Highways, Mass Transit, Hydro & Thermal Electric Generation, Water & Waste Systems, Tele-communications, Road & Bridges etc.,
we continue to grow in the Industrial Sector with a large portfolio of Power Plants, Oil Refineries and their associated downstream

Petrochemical Facilities, Chemical Plants, Condominiums & Housing, etc.

My personal motto for the Company has always been and still is, "PASSION TO SERVE".

Chavarat Charnvirakul

Founder
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Message from the President -

The economy of Thailand continued its sustained growth in 2005, with a recorded rate of 4.5%. Local investments in our
country also increased, particularly in mega projects and expansion of private sector production capacity. These factors had a
positive impact on the company’'s performance and once again new records were established and the company’s business
growth targets were achieved. Total revenue of Baht 13,208.96 Million with a net profit of Baht 472.76 Million, resulted in a
shareholders’ equity increase of Baht 4,120.30 Million. In addition, the company had its frist time record of both an annual
turnover in excess of Baht 10,000 Million, and handover completed excessive total contract value of Baht 10,000 Million.
Moreover at the end of 2005, the backlog is Baht 30,000 Million. This current backlog is the largest ever-recorded in
STECON's history.

The government’s continued investment in mega infrastructure projects over the next four years, in combination with continued
growth of the industrial sector during the same period, creates a need for business expansion preparedness on the part of the
company. As a consequence the company is actively recruiting and training engineers and technicians in order to mitigate any
impact from the potential manpower shortage. Acquisitions and implementation of modern technology to reduce costs and at
the same time, increase efficiency of operation has been assured by commiting funds specifically for this purpose. The

company is prepared to meet the demands of the inevitable need to expand and grow in the future.

Since its introduction in 2002, STECON has always supported the company’s “Pay Back Program” and plans to continue to do
so in the future. The program is the company’s way of redirecting a portion of its success to the people of Thailand by building
and donating school buildings and learning/teaching equipment. In 2005, STECON constructed and dedicated four school
buildings to selected communities and participated in the effort to lessen the suffering of the Tsunami Victims. The company
built 228 units of permanent housing in Bangmuang, Takuapa, Phang Nga province for disaster victims. In addition, One

Million Baht was donated to the relief effort.

The company expresses its sincere thanks to all shareholders, clients, partners, financial institutions and other related
corporations and individuals as well as the executives and employees of STECON for their continued support and contribution
to the company in 2005. Rest assured that the company is committed to continue to perform to the best of its ability.
Henceforth, the company intends to adhere to the principle of good corporate governance in order to achieve the maximum

benefit to all shareholders and move forward as a leader of Thailand’s Construction Industry and the Region.

az

Vallop Rungkijvorasathien

President
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7 YNFAU Vision

v _naduusdnicanssauazie s1edwizesineuazgiina To be the superior Engineering & Construction Company
fag 'waumﬂmu"lﬁmgﬂﬁﬂusgﬁumm&qu na in Thailand and region which deliver the valuable solutions

to customers with international standards.

STECON TOWER

THE COMPANY IS ONLY AS GOOD AS ITS PEOPLE

2005 GOALS

BREAK THE 12 BILLION BAHT REVENUE BARRIER

REINFORCE & STRENGTHEN FOUNDATIONS BY:
e Enhancing Planning
® Redoubling Safety Efforts
® Restructuring and Consolidating Staff
® Recognizing Loyalty and Achievement

® Enhancing Productivity and Profitability

THESE STRENGTHENED FOUNDATIONS ARE
UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED AND EMBRACED

BY ALL SINO-THAI STAFF AND EMPLOYEES

AMMNUAL REPORT 2005
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Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul

Chairman of the Board

Age 63 years

Education

-High school

Experiences . Current

-Chairman of the Board of Directors,
Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction
Plc.

Past

-None

Mr. Chamni Janchai

Independent Director & Chairman

of the Audit Committee

Age 50 years

Education

-MBA, Thamasat University

-Graduate Diploma in Management of Public
Economy, King Prajadhipok’s Institute

-B. Account, Thamasat University

Experiences . Current

-Independent Director and Chairman of the
Audit Committee, Sino-Thai Engineering &
Construction Plc.

-Director, STP & | Plc.

-Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Thai Theparos Food Products Plc.

-Chairman of the Advisory Communications
and Transportation Commission

-Chairman of the Board, Rayong Pier Co., Ltd.

-Quialified Director and Executive Director, Iron
and Steel Institute of Thailand

-President, CJ Morgan Co., Ltd.

Past

- Vice President, Nakorn Thai Strip Mill Plc.

- Director and Vice President, NTS Steel Group Plc.

Police Major General Jate Mongkolhutthi
Independent Director & Member of the

Audit Committee

Age 53 years

Education

-LL.M., Chulalongkorn University

-LL.B., Ramkhamhang University

Experiences . Current

-Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee, Sino-Thai Engineering &
Construction Plc.

-Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
STP & | Plc.

-Director, Southeast Insurance (2000) Co., Ltd.

-Director, Southeast Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

-Director, Capital Co., Ltd.

Past

-Assistant Commissioner, Metropolitan Police
Bureau, Royal Thai Police

11
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Dr. Chaiyaphon Horrungruang

Independent Director & Member of The Audit Committee

Age 41 years
Education

-Ph.D. Business Administration, United International
University - USA

Experiences : Current

-Independent Director and Member of the Audit
Committee, Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Plc.
Past

-Executive Director, Suntec Scrap Processing Co., Ltd.

-Executive Director, Chonburi Steel Mill Services Co., Ltd.

Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa
Independent Director

Age 63 years

Education

-Honorary Degree - Quality Management
Experiences : Current

-Independent Director, Sino-Thai Engineering &
Construction Plc.

-Chairman of the Board, SP International and
Groups Co., Ltd.

Past

-Executive Director, Chamber of Commerce

-Executive Director, The Federation of Thai Industry

-Director, Office of the Civil Service Commission

-Qualified Director, Higher Education Committee

-Chairman, University Chamber, Ratchapat
Karnjanaburi University

-Director, Provincial Integration System Support

Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun

Independent Director

Age 40 years
Education

-MBA Finance, Cornell University - USA

-M.S. Engineering, Cornell University - USA
Experiences . Current

-Independent Director, Sino-Thai Engineering &
Construction Plc.

-Managing Director, Sage Capital Co., Ltd.

Past

-Executive Director, Finansa Securities Co., Ltd.

-Executive Director, Finansa Co., Ltd.

-Senior Executive Vice President, Cathay
Capital Co., Ltd.

Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul

Director

Age 37 years

Education

-B. Political Science, Thamasat University
Experiences . Current

-Director, Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Plc.
-Director, HTR Corporation Ltd.

-Managing Director, Stacey International Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Chavarat Charnvirakul

Director & Chairman of the Advisory Board

Age 70 years

Education

-B. Economics, Thamasat University

-Degree, The National Defence Course for
Joint-State-Private College, National Defence
College (Por. Ror. Or. 3rd Class)

Experiences : Current

-Honorary Consulate General of Papua New
Guinea, Thailand

-Director and Chairman of the Advisory Board,
Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Plc.

-Chairman of the Board, STP & | Plc.

-Chairman of the Board, HTR Corporation Limited

-Director, Viny Thai Plc.

-Director, Peroxy Thai Co., Ltd.

-The Advisory Board, The Federations of Thai
Industries

-Chairman of the Board, Iron and Steel Institute
of Thailand

-Director, Sun Paratec Co., Ltd.

-Director, Intel Vision Securities co., Ltd.

-Director, KPN Automotive Plc.

-Advisor, Economics Institute, Thamasat University

-Honorary Director, Thai Country Club

Past

-Deputy Minister, Ministry of Finance, Thailand
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Police General Sanong Wattanavrangkul

Director

Age 68 years

Education

-B. Public Administration, Police Academy 1 Sth Class

-Certificate, The National Defence College 29th Class
Experiences : Current

-Director, Sino-Thai Engjineering & Construction Plc.
Past

-Deputy Chief of Police, Royal Thai Police

-Director, Governmental Police Official

-Director of the Audit Committee Government Sector,
Ministry of Finance

—-Chairman of the Directors, The Southeast Insurance
(2000) Co., Ltd.

-Chairman of the Director, Southeast Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

-Chairman of the Director, Southeast Capital Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul

Director

Age 34 years

Education

-MBA. International Business, University of Southern
California - USA

-B. Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University
Experiences : Current

-Director, Sino-Thai Engjineering & Construction Plc.
-Director and Managing Director, STP & | Plc.
-Director, Thai Maintenance Contracting Co., Ltd.

-Director, Inter IMC Pte. Ltd.

-Director, Clough Sino-Thai Co., Ltd.

Past

-Marketing Manager, Siam Cement - Dow Chemical
Joint Venture

13



14

BOARD oF birecTors

AMEZNISNAITUSEN

WILITNWE ADUNDY
AS5NAS

a1y 521

UsziRmsinw

~Wnygln Sguszrn win @5 anduindinieim
UIA9FN B3

-USUanms LASUgA RS aRIINeNaesITHeT #5

UszaRnN1s91191u

tagiu

-NIINMS, NIINMIUINS, ns‘;umisaammms
189NSRWLAZUINTS UNa. Flu- Tne \Bwdiitess
UOUG ADY AIAZY

-NTINMTT VAN, 1Y 7l 1% 3

-N53NANT VAN, INELENuUTAaUNIAR

-n33M15 van. A4, Aada 5 adn

-n33ums uan. fin 3lu-Tne Budifiedo uowd
A% AIAZY

-ns38M3 van. dlemg (Uszndlne)

-NTINMTT VAN, UNHT0 158A 1 1ean

o

abie

-gdwnsamagiams mwawdyduszniadn
una. 8lu-Tng 15ufiileSs uaws raw A3Aim

wIgIaan ‘i\'iﬂ‘i]')‘él, ﬂEJi
N3ITINNTT LLﬁ“‘ ﬂiﬁNﬂ'ﬁNﬁ]ﬂﬂqﬁ

a1g 551

JsziinsaAnen

~Baln Uinnagsiia pasnsalaninende

-UsemAfeUned_ Ban_AINISUTAITIRAIASE
uazlongn  oUwwWszUnnaT

~U3anes AFnssuen B5 awninendeideslna
Us2IRN15911911

tagiu

B nssumﬁmammi ﬂiuﬁmmwmwmms
ung. Blu-lne 18 Lammﬂ‘sq LLB%E] AaY ET

-n558n1s van. Aae lu-Tne 1BuduieSe wons
AOW MSAAL

-n358N15 VAN, A.A.AB3A 5 an

-A55NMNT HIANTNANYNANANEIANTINAT 63
aninendedeclvia
amn
e .
~A5NATT UNA. 18 T uaus 1o

ﬁp.jisz Y9 ARIINA
AUSA¥IAMNENTINANG

218 611

Usgiimsanu

-USEUEuien LAsWgAN B anTINeNaeIndonn  BgeiNEnT

-Usggaln wleuness aniinenaed meudn wigawnsni

~Baygyln wrsugan 63 awminended Aoudn wigawdni

-U3eees ASEgAn B annanenaeinaeise Hduaun
ﬂswmnﬁmmu 7 tagdiu

—wﬂiﬂu’mmmiwmi una. 3lu-Tne 15udifieds wous
AEW ASATY

~NFHMNS UNA. 18 T Waus 18

18215013 yandiRwImINeInINpudsEnIeUsHmA

U557 AMZYNITUWA AR SRENNTayudTataiUA

-N3INMT MEnTIneaeEnsIAn Il aningtdeguasgants

—WEN ANAIINENRE NRIINSNREWIWIAFL ANNEIA

ahim

-gdwien1s ndunInenanyed anTing1dessanen 63
-UEnwigauesnsnuNanTIne 1§y

-58988M19UA deieuazuIn1snIgIzInIsun IR
ANTINENABEIIHA A

-Uszamm mMAdInviiaNmwIuTsnwIiEA

-n538M3 NMsviasiieauislszmelng
-NIINMIEMNANE WUz AN

AMMNUAL REPORT 2005

Age 52 years

Education

-MPA. Public Policy & Project Management, NIDA

-B.A. Finance & Banking, Thamasat University
Experiences . Current

-Director, Executive Director, SEVP. Financial and
Administrative Division, Sino-Thai Engineering &
Construction Plc.

-Director, HTR Corporation Ltd.

-Director, Thai Maintenance Contracting Co., Ltd.

-Director, P.P. Coral Resort Co., Ltd.

-Director, DKK Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Co., Ltd.

-Director, Chiyoda (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

-Director, Patumwan Real Estate Co., Ltd.

Past

-SVP.Financial & Accounting Division Sino-Thai
Engineering & Construction Plc.

Age 55 years

Education

-MBA. Chulalongkorn University

-Graduate Diploma in Management of Government
and Private Sectors, King Prajadhipok’s Institute

-B.S. Engineering, Chiang Mai University
Experiences . Current

-Director, President and Chief Executive officer,
Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Plc.

-Director, DKK Sino-Thai Engineering and
Construction Co., Ltd.

-Director, P.P. Coral Resort Co., Ltd.

-Director, Chiang Mai University Alumni Association,
Chiang Mai University

Past

-Director, STP & | Plc.

Age 61 years
Education

-Ph.D. Economics, University of Washington, - USA

-M. Government Policy, University of Wisconsin - USA

-M. Economics, University of Wisconsin - USA

-B. Economics, University of Victoria, New Zealand
Experiences : Current

-Advisor to the Board, Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Plc.

-Director, STP & | Plc.

-Secretary-General, Foundation for International Chairman of
Human Resources Development Committee

-Chairman of Human Resources Development of APEC

-Director, Ubolratchathani University Congress

-Chairman of the University Congress, Stamford International
University

Past

-Chief of Human Resources Institute, Thamasat University

-Advisor of the Minister of the University Bureau

-Vice President Research and Academic Facilities for Social
Department, Thamasat University

-Chairman of the Advisory for National Manpower Development

-Director, The Tourism Authority of Thailand

-Qualified Director, Department of Public Welfare
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wieTaan  9faIsL fes
NITHNIFIANTITUAZUTLEIWANLNIINNITUINS
Mr. Vallop  Rungkijvorasathien

President & Chief Executive officer

WIEWINUG  Tounes

NIIHNTIDIFIANTT 1B IUNITRULAZUTHTS

Mr. Woraphant Chontong

Senior Executive Vice President & Chief Financial officer

WY NEY T

FBINTINNIHAANTT 1B wUHURNS

Mr. Somchai Wattanaweerachai

Senior Executive Vice President & Chief Operating Officer

wigNAH F3EH

renssnNn1sgann1s wemwUfuRns (enmisuaz 1ensgulngm)
Mr. Pakpoom  Srichamni

Senior Vice President Operation Division (SVP-Operation)

wiggyde 5193nUseL 53

Heaenssnn1sEaans iR (wdsnuuazlseugn winssw)
Mr. Chanchai Thanrukprasert

Senior Vice President Operation Division (SVP-Operation)

wigUszt 33 AIAITWEITH

HEI8NIINNITEIANTT IWIUNTTAATR

Mr. Prasert Kongkauroptham

Senior Vice President Marketing Division (SVP-Marketing)

WIgGINA  FIUUN

HEI8NIINNITEAANTT IWIUUITHNT

Mr. Teeraphong Wichiranon

Senior Vice President Administration Division (SVP-Administration)
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AMEZNIINATITUSEN
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AzNUSNuI

Mr. Robert Lozes De Sonier Assistant to President

Mr. John Skinner

Mr. Tadao Suzuki Assistant to President

wigans 1" 89fIRe
Mr. Amorn Seangleulur

wiglszes  IBratun 2

Mr. Prayoon Lertanuntasuk Advisor to President

Assistant to President

MUINWINTINNSHARNS
Advisor to President

MUINWINIINNTHIANTS

Assistant to President

2

AUSEUSKIS Management Team

al

T WIgIRAT A

Mr. Worachat Suwasin
2 wiendy nAanlude

Mr. Varatt Kusolmanomai
3 WINWANT T4

Mr. Thepnikorn Junkhun
4 Mr. Rakesh Kalia

5 wiendealng vasUs

Mr. Kriangkrai Bovornprus
6 WIBANITAUG AATNT

Mr. Charkphan Leelaporn

7 wigi NFnk nesdawnau
Mr. Somsak Thongsorngleeb

8 wWiWEY  TIUIWuS
Mrs. Patcharee
Suchewabgripont

9 WIgIANA UTINAUTING
Mr. Rungsak Banphotprakarn

10 WE WAR FIDAKUN
Mr. Somkid  Siriapinun

11 wilaui ingefnnyz
Mrs. Jaikaew Tejapijaya

12 W T Yumuganed
Mrs. Chatra Punnarujawong

13 wigahs 13855
Mrs. Thanit Viriyarat
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HannseheUfumns (a1A19)

Vice President Operation (Building) VP-OP1
gannsehefiRnig (Isseugmn mnssu)
Vice President Operation (Industrial) VP-OP2
gamnstheufuanis ( 1s1sgulnm)

Vice President Operation (Infrastructure) VP-OP3
HanNsEneUURNNT (WA9ITH)

Vice President Operation (Power) VP-OP4
gannseheufjuanig (Tassnisfive)

Vice President Operation (Special Project) VP-SP
Hann1sthelrsasiiana

Vice President (Construction Equipment Center)
VP-CEC

Hann1sthenmwgsia

Vice President (Business Development
Department) VP-BDD
HAnNsENegINTUa g

Vice President (Administration & Inventory
Control) VP-Admin. & Inventory
{annT3ehednee

Vice President (Procurement Department)
VP-Procurement

gamnsthewalulad 15 wne

Vice President (Information Technology
Department) VP-IT

famnisehedyd

Vice President (Accounting Department)
VP-Accounting
HARNENENTRBLAZ N TR

Vice President (Financial & Investment
Department) VP-Finance & Investment
Hann1stheninensyAna

Vice President (Human Resources Department)
VP-HR
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Shareholder’s Structure -

As of the latest registration book closing on December SOth, 2005, the 10 largest shareholders are:

Items Shareholders Number of Shares %
1 Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited for Depositors (Local) 469,206,184 45.80
2 Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited for Depositors (Foreign) 323,260,451 31.55
3 Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul 89,215,270 8.71
4 Mr. Anutin Charnvirakul 50,000,000 4.88
5 Equity Plus Company Limited 35,702,210 3.48
6 Ms. Anilrat Chamvirakul 19,800,000 1.93
7 Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul 19,800,000 1.93
8 Best Quality Skills Company Limited 5,550,000 0.54
9 Ms. Pranee Piriyamasakul 3,450,000 0.34

10 Ratanasin Assets Management Company Limited 2,457,710 0.24

As of the latest registration book closing on December soth, 2005, the 10 largest warrant holders are:

Items Warrant Holders Number of Warrants %
1 Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited for Depositors (Local) 662,640 35.08
2 Krungtep Panich Assets Management Company Limited 496,560 26.29
3 Ratanasin Assets Management Company Limited 491,540 26.02
4 Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited for Depositors (Foreign) 166,000 8.79
5 Mr. Auttapong Kateratorn 18,000 0.95
6 Mr. Supat Thinkum 6,000 0.32
7 Mr. Viroon Sivapiroontep 6,000 0.32
8 Ms. Sunee Payurayart 3,800 0.20
9 Ms. Mayuree Phaksiri 3,000 0.16
10 Mr. Puchong Wongwasu 2,400 0.13
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Business Overview -

Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited has been engaged in the construction contracting business for

more than 40 years and is considered to be the one of leaders in the construction industry of Thailand. The company has worked
in all categories of the construction contracting business with clients from both government and state enterprises as well as the

private sectors. The business ranges from medium to mega projects, where critical skills and high technology are required.

Our services can be classified into 5 categories as follows;

1. Infrastructure Construction Projects 4. Hydro & Thermal Electric Projects
Roads Power transmission stations
Elevated roads Power plants
Highways 5. Environmental Projects
Bridges Wastewater treatment plants

2. Industrial Projects Gas drilling modules
Oil refineries Underground cables installation
Petrochemical plants Solid waste management plants
Industrial factories Irrigation canals

3. Building Construction Projects
Highrise buildings
Finished buildings
Accommodations

Clients
Our clients can be classified into 2 groups, which are public and private sectors. In 2005, the revenue from which was divided

show 69.20% from the public sector and 30.80% from the private sector.

Revenue Structure classified by the categories of clients from 2003-2005

Clients e I ———
Mil.Bht. Mil. Bht. Mil. Bht.

1. Public sector 9,037 69.20 4,991 60.57 3,069 58.06
2. Private sector 4,022 30.80 3,249 39.43 2,217 41.94
Total 13,059 100.00 8,240 100.00 5,286 100.00

The clients from public and state enterprise consist of The Rural Highways Department, Irrigation Department, Bangkok
Metropolitan Highway Department and various Municipalities, The State Railway of Thailand, The Expressway and Rapid Transit
Authority of Thailand, Mass Rapid Transit Authority of Thailand, The Metropolitan Electricity Authority, The Metropolitan Waterworks
Authority and Thai Airways International Public Company Limited etc. The percentage of public sector projects has a potential to

continuously increase as a result of the governments’ investment policy regarding mega projects.

The largest group of our clients from private sector is including Mitsubishi Heavy Industries (MHI), Alstom Power, Marubeni etc.
In most cases, the company’s private sector clients are engaged in the construction of large industrial factories, petrochemical

plants, and power plants. Therefore the private sector is dependent on the expansion of Thailand’s production.
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Outstanding Changes and Developments in 2005

The changes of registered capital ;

May 315t

The resolution on the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders No. 1/2005 convened on May 31 St, 2005
resolved that: the registered capital are increased from 1,190,250,000 Baht to 1,350,250,000 Baht.

The issuingof new ordinary shares amounting to 160,000,000 shares with par value of 1 Baht per share and

making an offer for sell to private placement had been approved.

The Significant Projects signed during 2005

March 29th

August 18t

October 3'd

October 11th

November 1 1th

November 15th

November 16t

Project name
Project owner

Contract value

Project name

Project owner

Contract value

Project name
Project owner

Contract value

Project name
Project owner

Contract value

Project name
Project owner
Contract value

Remark

Project name
Project owner

Contract value

Project name
Project owner

Contract value

2x700 MW Gas Fired Combined Cycle Power Blocks
Ratchaburi Power Co., Ltd.
4,038 Million Baht.

The construction of the Improvement and Expansion Rungsit Waterworks
(Nong-Sua-Lumsai) Tanyaburi district, Pratumtanee Province
Provincial Waterworks Authority

480 Million Baht.

Site Preparation for the construction of Bangkok Government Center
Dhanarak Asset Management Co., Ltd.
74 Million Baht.

The Utilities Relocation for Airport Rail Link Project
State Railway of Thailand
206 Million Baht.

The construction of BTS extension Silom route
Department of Traffic and Transportations
1,034 Million Baht.

Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Plc. has 75% stake in the Joint venture

The construction of Kaeng Khoi 2 Power Plant (Mechanical and Erection Works)
Alstom Power (Thailand) Ltd.
369 Million Baht.

The construction of medical dormitory at Nong Jok Hospital
Bangkok Metropolitan Administration
195 Million Baht.




Tass Sunelsvasngauieng 3 Udaunss (U 2546-2548)

Revenue Structure of Sino-Thai Groups dating back 3 years (2003-2005) (Million Baht)

selsainnisSumanne $19| STECON , flannssanen [13,072.85 | 98.97 | 8,239.73 | 99.00 5,286.70 | 95.78
Revenue from Construction STECON, Joint Venture

Telpanmwduazudns | vSem g # 813 Snm|  38.33 0.29 34.75 0.42 29.35 0.53
Revenue from Construction HTR Corporation Ltd.

and Services

underinls(1mamw) Aamsfiiendaefiv 10.30 0.08 3.58 0.04 26.63 0.48
Ineids wlei e
Share of Profit (Loss) Related Party

under Equity Method
i’]EIvLﬂyg% 87.48 0.66 44.69 0.54 177.10 3.21
Other Income

Tass Semelsaneuds Seudemadszianeu 3 Udaunas(U 2546-2548)

Revenue Structure from Construction classified by type of projects dating back 3 years (2003-2005) (Million Baht)

e ﬂﬁﬁicgﬂiﬂﬂ 5,284 41 2,993 36 1,327 25
Infrastructure

ﬁ"luqm TANTIN 743 6 1,000 12 1,158 22
Industrial

FWEIANS 5,160 39 3,737 45 1,597 30
Building

FNVNEIN T 1,885 14 481 6 211 4
Energy

Fu” awIndean - - 28 0.3 994 19
Environmental
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%"mmsﬁaﬁ_'u ( Investment in Other Companies) -

ssianiianis | udiszuas | R U | AIUIURU | HAATIRUAIYU
. Type of (um) mstaRu (1) (um)
usEm / Company Business Paid-up % Holding Shares Cost (Bt.)
Capital(Bt.) No.(Share)
USundas / Subsidiary Company
U W 1 an5 i Pou 500,000,000 80.90 40,449,995 | 404,499,950
32/11-12 0. 24 21 ARBAAEITE TUW) NFITW 8 IWTRNNTNE
Inséfwii +66 (0) 2259-8911 Ins 13 +66 (0) 2259-8919
HTR Corporation Ltd. Real Estate
32/11-12, Sukhumvit 21, Wattana, Bangkok Development
Tel: +66 (0) 2259-8911 Fax: +66 (0) 2259-8919
USHNIIN / Affiliate Company
U3 eun Blu-Tne BrRidiee $1iim SuvanBAfan | 8,000,000 35 27997 | 2,799,700
151/6-9 ¥ial 6 AL.AIENL 1 8.39%88 LNTEUATAFOEGEN FEUU 18 Guae
Tyséfwii +66 (0) 3521-5014-6 Ins 15+66 (0) 3521-5017]  InsAxwIAN
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co.,Ltd. Telecommunication
151/6-9, Moo 6, Lamtasao, Wangnoi, Ayudhaya and Transmission
Tel: +66 (0) 3521-5014-6 Fax: +66 (0) 3521-5017 Lines
U%ﬁ"’/léu )/ Other Company
1Bt TN NS PBVNSARS 1R Glﬁu'%mi@ummz 12,320,000 19 467,962 2,339,810
1 4 vl 6 v, 28 BTvAN0 B.0WAN0 352809 gesnwlsrm
Tiséfuvi +66 (0) 3888-2490-2 Ins 13+66 (0) 3888-2493 | gm NI
Thai Maintenance Contracting Co.,Ltd. Maintenance
4 Sukhumvit Rd., Moo 6, Banchang, Banchang, Rayong Senvice for
Tel: +66 (0) 3888-2490-2 Fax: +66 (0) 3888-2493 Industrial Plants
15 10Tl uaua 1w 200 200,000,000 15 300,000 | 30,000,000
401/1 1w 5 vig) 8 9Tl nwnaleds 8 " miamw
ALARR 8.819NM A.UNHETT 12130
Tnséwii +66 (0) 2092-5781 Ins 15 +66 (0) 2992-5878
Abico Land Co.,Ltd. Real Estate
401/1 5th FI., Moo 8, Abico Tower, Phaholyothin Rd., Development

Lumlookka, Pathumthani 12130

Tel: +66 (0) 2992-5781 Fax: +66 (0) 2992-5878
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Industry and Competition-

Industry and Competition

Subsequent to the country’s recovery from the downturn in 2002, the construction contracting industry has experienced a period
of continuous growth. The driving force behind this growth results from private sector through immovable property sectors. In 2004,
this immovable property sector began to slow down, resulting in decrease projects derived from private sector. However, there are
still ongoing volumes of investment in the industrial sector. Regarding to such situation in 2005, the overall status of the
construction derived from private sector keep moving up. In the meantime, the construction from public sectors have come as a main
role since 2004. Moreover, in order to develop the ability of the country’s competition, the government declared on its policy

about mega projects for the year of 2005-2009 that have total contract value more than Baht 1.80 Trillion.

Though there is many competitors show up along with high demand of contracting, the competitiveness is not much severe
compare with the duration of an economic crisis. To compete with mega projects, the company requires not only critical skills or
high technology but a large amount of working capital to achieve goals also. Therefore, it should be the potential company that

has a large amount of working capital and has been listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Competitive Strategies
The corporate strategy is the delivery of work to clients as scheduled, fair prices without any bias, and safety as well as

concentrated quality of its construction projects including health and environment.

To execute the beneficial contracting and achieve the competitive strategies as stated above, the company has stipulated the

Quality Control Policy as a regulation for the internal practice. The Quality Control Policies consist of:

® The company stands firm on training employees

® Enhances safety in construction

® Raise up the ability of asset management

® Reduce unnecessary working loop and develop working system instead

e Improve the organization gradually

This policy will lead to the company’s goals, which is "Create the best standard of construction to achieve the clients’ needs.”

At the present, there are various kinds of construction, some have been changed their business and become more complicated
and needed high technology. The private sector has been changed its practice such as moving towards the turnkey project execution.
The company understands the needs of our clients and has adapted its practice by adding emphasis on personnel in order to
reduce the costs of construction and to be ready for the construction projects. Search for new methods of construction and create
fair relationship with the affiliated companies in both local and regional areas to assist the company in improving the capability

in competitiveness.
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Industry Trend in 2006:
In 2006, we expect a good potential for diversification and growth as a result of the governments mega project investments and

private sector production force expansion. Projections of construction trends by work group for 2006 are:

Private Sector

The housing industry is expected to slow down. The impact arising out of goods price increase and increase in interest rates has
resulted in the decline of consumers purchasing power. It is anticipated that the immovable property of commercial and industrial
categories has been positively affected as a result of the overall economic growth whereas the trend on the private sector projects

are still diversified.

Public Sector and State Enterprise
According to the government’s mega projects investment of Baht 1.80 trillion is anticipated to continue to be. The catalyst for
construction industry activity for a period of 5 years, from 2005 to 2009. Despite delays in commencing project operations and

the confusion on several projects, it is anticipated that the government and state enterprise sectors will still expand and grow.

Trend on Industrial Competitiveness

With the number of construction projects expected from both the government and private sectors. Industrial competitiveness will
not be as serious as during the period of economic crisis. However, with the increased high technology construction requirements
such as construction of the new subway system requires that in country contractors, joint venture with foreign company(s). The
necessary skills and higher technology in country contractors with a solid reputation and much higher working availability to joint
with foreign company(s) than will their smaller, less liquid competitors. Such joint ventures with a foreign company will result in

technology and expertise transfer.

In addition, the opening of free business undertaking in the service sector in the future will result in more contractors and people

pursuing related occupations from foreign countries. As a result, Thai contractors must be well prepared by creating competitive

capability and developing potential to compete in the future.
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Risk Factors -

In the case where material prices are higher, it would result the construction cost of the company being correspondingly higher.

Operation risks associated with the material price fluctuation

However, the projects of the government sector are compensated with the expenses being adjusted by the value. In addition, risk
reduction on the price of construction materials in some particular projects can be made by forward purchase contracts of the main
construction materials such as reinforcing steel and concrete. Notwithstanding such risk reduction, the company still has risk
exposure on the price fluctuation of minor items of material, which are uncontrollable such as the price of fuel, which impacts on
transportation cost and the use of machinery etc. As a matter of fact, the company has many projects in hand their bargaining
position combined with a good relationship with distributors enables the company to reduce these incidental risks to a manageable

level.

Operation risks associated with the unstable of government policies

The company’s business opportunity and operations are affected by the unstable policies in the government sector. In 2005, the
company’s income ratio on the public projects to private sector projects was 69:31. The company is venerable to any changes in
the investment policy by the government sector. Moreover, any change in the law and regulations relating to the company’s

business will directly affect results.

Operation risks associated with a change of the interest rates
An increase in interest rates will have an adverse effect on the companies’ bottom line. The Company controls this risk by limiting

credit line usage.

Operation risks associated with unbilled receivables

Though the company completes many projects or delivers work progress on schedule, in some cases it cannot issue invoice or
collect money as stated in the contract due to the delayed work certification from the main contractor and/or the owner of the
project. Consequently, the company cooperates with the main contractor and/or the owner of the project early on to decrease

these risks.

Operation risks associated with manpower shortage

The company successively wins many projects. On the other hand, the company needs to concern on the possible manpower
shortage, which varies upon the agricultural seasons. Therefore, the company will probably need other sources of manpower
supply. In addition, the company increases hiring of sub-contractors, closely manages employee compensation and safety

environment to retain sufficient manpower,

Operation risks associated with Joint Venture

To increase the potential of winning high value projects, the company will enter into the joint venture agreement with appropriate
par‘tner(s). With this strategy, the company will be able to reduce financial and project execution risks tremendously. However,
the concern will be whether these partners can actually deliver what are promised under the contract. To weaken this risk, the

company will deliberately analyze partners’ profile including their reputation before making any decision to join together.
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Operation risks associated with the overdue projects

Most of the infrastructure projects derive from public sector, or mega projects. To operate infrastructure projects, the company
has to beware of all incidents that might harm to surrounded group of people. Moreover, if there is any project disturbs some
group of people, they may protest such project. Therefore, there should be many steps and operations for these projects resulting

the overdue projects. The company tries to prevent this risk by carefully making contract to decrease delayed delivery projects.

Operation risks associated with the natural disaster
Subsequent to the disaster ever in the Southern of Thailand during the end of 2004, the company is always aware of any risks
that may occur due to natural disaster. The company has been prepared on risks management to prevent the losses in respects.

The company is willing to adjust more regulations in management system regard to prevent this exposure.

Operation risks associated with Free Trade Area

The government has its policy on Free Trade Area (FFA) with various countries, which include the opening of free trade area on
the service sector and service sector on the construction in the near future. Though there has not yet clear on FTA policy, but in
case of this factor becomes real, it will affect the company’s operations. The company has been prepared for the readiness by
enhancing the company’s potential both the capability in competitiveness and development of personnel potential to be able to

cope with other serious competition in the future.
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Management Structure-

The company’s management structure can be divided into 4 levels as follows:

1. The Board of Directors
2. The Audit Committee
3. The Executive Committee

4. The President

1. The Board of Directors

There are 12 directors in the Board of Directors:

First—Last Name Title

1. Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul Chairman of The Board
2. Mr. Chavarat Charnvirakul Director
3. Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul Director
4. Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director
5. Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa Independent Director
6. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director
7. Mr. Chamni Janchai Independent Director
8. Police Major General Jate Mongkolhutthi Independent Director
9. Dr. Chaiyaphon Horrungruang Independent Director
10. Police General Sanong Wattanavrangkul Director
11. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Director
12. Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director

There is 1 Advisory of the Board:
Dr. Chira Hongladarom
The Company Secretary:

Dej-Udom & Associates Company Limited

Authorized Directors
Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul, Chairman of the Board or Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien, the President has been authorized to sign
and seal with the company’s seal, or Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul, Mr. Woraphant Chontong, Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul 2 of

3 Directors have been authorized to sign and seal with the company’s seal.

The Authorities and Duties of the Board of Directors
® To perform their duties by utilizing their knowledge, skills, and experiences in order to benefit the company’s business
operation. Their duties must be in compliance with the company’s objectives, regulations, and the resolutions of the
annual general meeting of shareholders. Furthermore, the Board of Directors shall manage the company’s business in
the best interest of the company and its shareholders;

e To consider and approve the company’s policies and business direction proposed by the management;




o Mugualdthednnissufinawaauleuneiifmualiagrfivss " nsaw uazldihedanisin welsesdid 15z 1Ayse

nsAfiwIasUIInY Memssznineyaraiiiealesiudng Wiesanlaedulunangssdeu datisduaas “winew
nan. uazmaIAnannIwduriaUszimalng mndduanensssnsazldimualifinisideivinunmesenifielimusnu
m%aiﬁ'mwNLﬁuma‘i’m%wﬂiznaumsﬁm°u1a1‘[m%aaﬁa‘3mar;ian’usr;‘i'n,ﬁuqiﬁqasi'mﬁ 13% "MAYIDIVTENY

o ffuliuSEny fszuunsmiugueli wazn1snsin sumeluiifis:e " néualaedaliiuumnnss sumeln Dudhnms
ALUNIUAUSE MHIUAUANENIINATIATI DU

o N338N158 S2r09UFINY aeldnafifiesesauadiandud stlunisfiorsandmuanagns n1suinsen n1sudeAINTINNS
uaziSesfifnansznusanaUstlomirosdi mldl“saesuitng sanfon1sidnie 15 wnAnensin wazn1egsiaduadng
Lﬁﬁlﬂwalﬁiaﬂ’ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ"lﬁLLa:%IEIUWEIﬂﬁEﬁLﬁ%M%

29AUSENBULAZNISULAIAIAMENSINATITUSENY
ANFBUIAUZDIVTENY ANUAAANZNTINNISIBIUTENY Usznaumenssunissnwinlaidasniivinamtaznssunislavae

(K70

nifenilsaesdmannssumesnonsarudasfiiuiiaglusnzeianing issgalnadRedwdugdimuadmounssanisusdng Tuns
Uszgn igyuseand

nsusenonssumsuTEnslalfnunssnms 53w wisnanmsAmienymraiiian aiiman: slwnisimsiiingsums
saausny Tnefiussguanznssnnisuonues wenelodiifnm sdfman: asandnliissgadiofwiosuseny udRanson
aonfusens Tunisidanasnssunislinvseyananianaeanionis gRavuaunisfiazuwm sorinfunisiudeniio “es yaaa
Boldsumzuninss s amudrauasndudlisunisidenaadunssumsiriifuiwaunssanisiazfanacluaorm

Tunstsegn winydiedulszantiynass fiflunssunisazasuimuanszsivansunislnedmamuniioln s drdmon
nssumsazutsoantinseimdn ' 1wlald Aaclifuansumilaedmowilng? adu swndtds tsuaznssnnisgeentusin
azfandrsusuriednts

wnfisumionssining nzmaBusenandsasmeenaams: WanznssumsuidnaRenusenoBuindunassnis
wnushumiefiinele yaradilasuudsaadunssunistnaiin Wsinaeglusiumisliifesrinfiimuaszeziafonssunmsfiomsn
“usuniesuzauiiazagle

p9AUszgNANENTINMSTWNUSEgNANENSTNMSYNASY FasusznaumenssumssInnitfondiseesuamnssinsnoman
foglusunsidluanizin

"5 "wnssumsidusunigiavulduninssanisanaszgamaisga 11 4 ¥iw N3THNTYARRAEHINT NI 6 111t
MAZNIHNSTNEINGUTYISEN 2 v sasTie 12 viw asaETiUssgaAnensINnIsUENASIT 5/2547 TdauiRussasneiaan
$9f993 fes Widseiumianssinsgianisaosuidny uasiinffionsanudlawdowulasdouazdnminnssansdefismeasane
fiofaunuusuny wiel¥ amAdasiumsusions Gt “wieiaid a1qdsga Ussoanssums wie wisTaan fofieast fes nsssns
fimns asanefiafaussUssiuns ARBesUIINY wia wisaAnIw Bdena wiedsHS Faunes w1e wews Maisga
nssums aolw nAwiasaeiodasaniusindn osnuuazUssiuns RsesuTINY” Neiueny Tdvhniseanzdewyden
wlas o il 17 Swnan 2547

2. AMZNIINNIIATII aU

i ' LYY o & o o o vo & & v 1 de o a i
Mszgulng 1dydfeoruwasen 6/2542 ladafldnasamznssuninsn svdulaelaunnalinssanisd sziinsg
Aoduazinn aufmafinaanannindudsUssimalneiimun S1wan 3 M snsesunkINTINNNIRTI auzasuiuny ek

AMNUAL REPORT 2005



e To supervise the management to effectively conduct the business under the company’s policies and request the
management to report the issues that have significant effects to the company’s operation. The Board of Directors shall
assure that all related parties’ transactions are conducted in accordance with the regulations of the Office of the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In case of necessity, the Board of Directors will require
the management to hire advisors in order to give opinion for the management'’s decision in specialized issues which have
significant effects on the company’s operation;

® To supervise the company to set up effective internal control system and Internal Audit. Internal Audit manager shall report

directly to the Audit Committee; and

Independent Directors shall independently consider company’s matters related to strategies, management, appointing

directors and issues that have significant effects to the Company for the benefit of the shareholders and shall have an

access to adequate financial and business information to perform their duties.

Composite part and appointment of the Board of Directors

According to the Company’s Article of Association, the Board of Directors shall consist of not less than five directors and the
number of directors shall not less than a half of the total number of such directors must have the resident in Thailand. The
annual general meeting of shareholders shall approve the number of Directors.

The company has no Selective Committee to appoint the Directors. Meanwhile, the selection of Directors shall be made by
selecting a person who has proper qualified to perform duties of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors shall nominate
such qualified person and propose to the annual general meeting of shareholders to consider the appointment by a resolution.
To vote individual director, the company does not use the cumulative voting but using one share one vote for each proposal.
The nominees whose votes are chronological order ranging from the top to the last shall be elected as a Director.

In the annual general meeting of shareholders, one-third of the directors shall retire from their positions. If their number is not
a multiple of three, then use the nearest number to one-third shall retire from office and the retiring directors shall be eligible
for re-election.

Should there be a casual vacancy occurring among the directors besides the retirement, the Board of Directors shall select a
person to replace such vacancy and he/she shall retain his/her position as long as the vacating director would have retained

the same lawfully had no vacancy occurred.

The number of Director’s attendance shall constitute the quorum for every meeting of the Board of Directors, which more than
a half of the total number of Directors at that time.

The proportion of the Board of Directors can be classified as follows:

1. Directors from Charnvirakuls Family 4 people
2. Directors 6 people
3. Executive Directors 2 people

Total 12 people

Pursuant to the resolution of the Board of Director's meeting no. 5/2004, the Board of Directors resolved the approval of
the appointment of Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien to hold the position of President and the resolution was passed to make changes
on the names and number of authorized directors on behalf of the company in compliance with such appointment as follows:
"Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul, Chairman of the Board or Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien, the President has been authorized to sign
and seal with the company’s seal, or Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul, Mr. Woraphant Chontong, Mrs. Sanongnuch Charnvirakul 2 of
3 Directors have been authorized to sign and seal with the company’s seal. "The company had change the name of the President
at the Commercial Department, Ministry of Commerce on December 17th, 2004.

2. The Audit Committee
The annual general meeting of shareholders no. 6/1999 resolved to establish the Audit Committee and appointed three

independent directors, as a result, the followings 3 independent directors who are qualified under the rules and regulationsof the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, to be members of the audit committee to have authorities and duties to perform the followings:
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First — Last Name Title

1. Mr. Chamni Janchai Chairman of the Audit Committee

2. Pol.Maj.Gen.Jate Mongkolhutthi Member of the Audit Committee

3. Dr. Chaiyaphon Horrungruang Member of the Audit Committee

To ensure that the company’s financial reports are sufficient, credible, and prepared in accordance with the accounting
standards,

To ensure that the company’s has an appropriate and effective internal control;

To select and nominate the company’s auditor and determine the annual audit fee;

To ensure that the company’s compliance to the requirements and related law;

To prevent the conflict of interests;

To prepare the report on the corporate governance of the audit committee for disclosure in the company’s annual report;
To approve the appointment, removal, relocation, or termination of the Internal Audit Manager;

To approve the budget and the manpower of the internal audit section.

To consider the internal control system, work plan, and audit guideline including evaluation of the audit result of the
company’s operations according to the generally accepted procedures and standards;

To perform any act required by law or assigned by the company’s Board of Directors and under the scope of authority
and duty. The audit committee shall have the power to call the executives to give opinions, to attend meetings, or to
deliver relevant and necessary documents.

The resolution of the company Board of Directors meeting has stipulated the term in being a member of the audit
committee whereby the audit committee shall have a term of the same status of being a directors of the company’s

Board.

Details on the meeting attendance of each Director

The Annual General The Audit
The Board of
Meeting of Committee Meeting
Directors Directors Meeting
Shareholders (Total of 5 times)
(Total of 7 times)
(2005)
Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul Chairman of the Board Attend 7/7 -
Mr. Chvarat Charnvirakul Director Absent 7/7 -
Mrs.Sanongnuch Charnvirakul Director Absent 6/7 -
Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director Absent /7 -
Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa Director Absent 3/7 -
Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Director Absent 6/7 -
Mr. Chamni Janchai Chairman of the Audit Committee Attend 7/7 5/5
Pol.Maj.Gen.Jate Mongkolhutthi Member of the Audit Committee Attend /7 5/5
Dr. Chaiyapol Horrungruang Member of the Audit Committee Attend 6/7 5/5
Pol.Gen.Sanong Wattanavrangkul Director Absent 7/7 -
Mr.Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Director Attend /7 -
Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director Attend 7/7 5/5

39
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Details on shares holding of each Director

Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul

Title

Chairman of the Board

Number of

Shares

Proportion of

Shares (%)

Mr. Chvarat Charnvirakul Director - -
Mrs.Sanongnuch Charnvirakul Director 89,215,270 8.71
Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director 19,800,000 1.93
Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa Director - -
Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Director - -
Mr. Chamni Janchai Chairman of the Audit Committee - -
Pol.Maj.Gen.Jate Mongkolhutthi Member of the Audit Committee 10,000 0.001

Dr. Chaiyaphon Horrungruang

Member of the Audit Committee

Pol.Gen.Sanong Wattanavrangkul Director - -
Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Director - -
Mr. Woraphant Chontong Director - -

3. The Executive Committee

According to the company’s notification no. Sor. Tor. 8/2004 dated on December 21, 2004, it is expedient to newly improve
the organization chart in order that the company management can be carried out in an orderly and suitable and coped with
the growth of the company which, as a consequence, resulted in the appointment of the Executive Committee regarding to
the Announcement no. Sor. Tor. 15/2004 dated on December 27th, 2004. Therefore the Executive Committee consists of

7 people as the followings:

First - Last Name Title

1. Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Chairman

2. Mr. Woaraphant Chontong Executive Director
3. Mr. Somchai Wattanaveerachai Executive Director
4. Mr. Pakpoom Srichamni Executive Director
5. Mr. Chanchai Thanrakprasert Executive Director
6. Mr. Prasert Kongkaoroptham Executive Director
7. Mr. Teerapong  Vichiranon Executive Director

Authorities and Duties of The Executive Committee
® To plan, set up regulations, and manage the company according to the Board of Directors policies;
® To operate the company’s business according to the policies approved by the Board of Directors; and
® To monitor the performance of all company’s departments by arranging the Executive Committee meeting at least 2-3
times a month, setting the executive committee secretary to record the minute of meeting, and proposing the minute

of meeting to the Board of Directors meeting.
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4. The President

Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien is the President.

Authorities and Duties of the President

The authorities and duties of the President were defined in Board of Directors meeting no. 3/2002 on May 10, 2002, which
resolved that the President shall be responsible for conducting and supervising the company’s business operations in accordance
with the policy approved by the Board of Directors. He shall have a power to appoint other person(s) to act on his behalf to
manage and conduct company’s business. The exception is when such actions are required by the laws, rules and regulations
of the governing agencies to get approval from Board of Directors’ meeting of Shareholders’ meeting. President and his attorney/proxy

or any person who has conflicts of interests with the company and its subsidiary.

The Executives
The lists are shown as stated in the "The Executive Committee”.
The Company Secretary
Dej-Udom & Associates Co., Ltd.
The Auditor
Ernst & Young Office Limited
- Other relationship towards the company: None

- Number of years of being the Auditor for the company: 4 years

Independent Director

The list of Independent Directors is as follows:
1. Mr. Chamni Janchai
2. Pol.Maj.Gen. Jate Mongkolhutthi
3. Dr. Chaiyapol Horrungruang
4. Dr. Chumphon Phornprapa
5. Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun

The Definition of Independent Director

e Holding shares not more than 5 per cent of paid-up capital of the company, affiliated company, associated company
or related company, which shall be inclusive of the shares held by related persons.

e Being a director who does not take part in the management of the company, affiliated company, associated company,
related company or majority shareholder of the company. Not being an employee, staff member or advisor who
receives a regular salary from the company, affiliated company, associated company, related company or majority
shareholder of the company;

® Being a director who has no direct or indirect benefit or interest in finance and management of the company, affiliated
company, associated company or majority shareholder of the company. Being a director who has no benefit or interest
of the said nature during the period of 1 year before his appointment as a member of the Audit Committee except
where the Board of Directors has carefully considered that such previous benefit or interest does not affect the
performance of duties and the giving of independent opinions.

e Being a director who is not a related person or close relative of any management member or majority shareholder of

the company.
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ATYNNE WIUT2N n33NN198 92 30,000 - 200,000 230,000
wigsw15U Ines Iwun N33NN158 52 50,000 - 200,000 250,000
wiadi Jundane Us261WNIINATATI 8U, 60,000 100,000 400,000 560,000
N338N158 52
WARIIIIASLAAY NIAATRE  NIINNIIATI B, 50,000 50,000 200,000 300,000
N93NN198 32
A3.dENa va391389 N33NNTATI DY, 50,000 40,000 200,000 290,000
N93NN198 3¢
WABNTILEN %D9 TWITNNT  NIINATT 60,000 - 200,000 260,000
wigTaan 3979754 fgs n338n13,
N930N15U3N5 60,000 - - 60,000
WIHIINUG Taunas N338N19,
N330N15U3N15 60,000 - - 60,000
I 720,000 190,000 2,400,000 3,310,000
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@ Being a director whom is not appointed as a representative to safeguard interests of the company’s directors, majority
shareholders or shareholders who are related to the company’s majority shareholders.

® Being capable of performing duties, giving opinions or reporting the results of performance of work according to the
duties delegated by the Board of Directors free and clear of the control of the management or the majority shareholders

of the company including related persons or close relatives of the said persons.

The remuneration of the Directors and the Executives
Money Remuneration;
Aggregated remuneration for 12 directors in 2005
The amount of Baht 3,310,000 was the meeting allowance
Aggregated remuneration for 7 executive directors and executive managers in 2005

The amount of Baht 23,325,000 was the salary and bonus

Other Remuneration;

None

Details on Money remuneration for each Director in 2005

Unit : Baht
Meeting Meeting
Allowance Allowance Aggregated
for Board of for Audit Remuneration
Directors Committee
Meeting Meeting
Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul Chairman of the Board 120,000 - 400,000 520,000
Mr. Chvarat Charnvirakul Director 60,000 - 200,000 260,000
Mrs.Sanongnuch Charnvirakul Director 60,000 - 200,000 260,000
Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul Director 60,000 - 200,000 260,000
Dr. Chumpol Phornprapa Independent Director 30,000 - 200,000 230,000
Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun Independent Director 50,000 - 200,000 250,000
Mr. Chamni Janchai Chairman of the Audit 60,000 100,000 400,000 560,000

Committee, Independent Director

Pol.Maj.Gen.Jate Mongkolhutthi ~ Member of the Audit 50,000 50,000 200,000 300,000

Committee, Independent Director

Dr.Chaiyaphon Horrungruang Member of the Audit 50,000 40,000 200,000 290,000

Committee, Independent Director

Pol.Gen.Sanong Wattanavrangkul Director 60,000 - - 60,000
Mr.Vallop Rungkijvorasathien Director, Executive Director 60,000 - - 60,000
Mr.Woraphant Chontong Director, Executive Director 60,000 - - 60,000

Total 720,000 190,000 2,400,000 3,310,000
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Employee

Employee Structure

Number of Employee :

Person(s)
Administrative Employees 279 258 240
Operation Employees 541 446 399
Executives 37 29 29
Permanent Employees 34 36 37

Total 891 769 705

The number of employees had continuously increased, particularly, the operation employees resulting from the rising of
constructions. The demanding of employees had been planned each year in compliance with the expected volume of job sites

and projects at each year.

On the other hand, the number of the administration employees had slowly increased along with the growth of the company.

This implied that the company intended to develop working potential of the employees than hired a large amount of manpower.

Employees aggregated returns

Value : Baht 2005 2004 2003
Salary 235,789,166 206,301,662 190,503,021
Bonus 50,673,642 29,691,603 80,631,490
Provident fund 5,689,438 4,020,286 4,794,485
Total 292,152,246 240,013,551 275,928,996

A change in the number of employees with significant implication or labor dispute (during the past 3 years)
During the past 3 years there was neither a change in the number of the company employees with significant implication nor labor
dispute.

Human Resources Management Policy

With our firm belief of "The Company is as good as its people”, the company realizes on human resource management by treating
all employees with fair and equity under the company’s rules and regulations, labor law, and morality of the society. The company
also pays attention on their work to ensure that they are safe.

The company is always strict to human resource management procedures from planning, selecting carefully, fair evaluating,
managing the remuneration, through developing their abilities on jobs.

Personnel Planning
Each year, the company shall estimate on the required quantity of employees for supporting the current projects and other projects
that might occur in the future. The main purpose is to obtain the qualified and potential person in the appropriate time.

Personnel Recruitment and Selection

Recruiting a knowledgeable, capable, and qualified person to join with the company is the goal of personnel recruitment. The
company has various channels of recruiting such as newspapers, Internet, and government organization like Department of
Employment and University.

The company will consider the qualifications of an employee by relevant with its responsibilities and duties. Not only keen
knowledge and skills in working but also the company extremely supports more training and giving knowledge on teamwork also.
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For new employees, the company also has the socialization learning process through the orientation, which is useful for new
employees in understanding of the company’s business overview besides new employees still have a chance in training on job
both at head office and job sites.

Performance Evaluation and Remuneration Management
Performance evaluation system is compliance with remuneration management. The remuneration of each employee is accordance

with the performance evaluation and overall company’s performance.

The company is aware of the returns of work performances and provides welfare for employees with transparency, equity, and in

accordance with the situation of competitiveness and labor market.

Learning and Personnel Development Policy
Goal of learning and personnel development policy is to give a priority to develop its personnel in the field correspondingly with
the actual work. Then they can gain knowledge, competency, skills, and proficiency capable to perform efficient duties in

compliance with the company’s policy. Personnel development shall concentrate on 3 dimensions as follows:

Individual and Group Training & Development
Individual and Group Training & Development put the emphasis on competency, personnel skill, and new technology that increase
the capabilities on jobs. Each position shall have the training & development plan. This is the cooperation between human resources

department, the preliminary section, and the employees.

For group training development, the company sets an in-house training every year for both operations and administrations.
® QOperations are the main, the company arranges various seminars, which are modern in both engineering and management to
upload new beneficial knowledge and improve working.
® Administrations, the company also arranges particular training for each field of work such as knowledge on tax and duty, and

knowledge on accounting and finance etc.

Career Path
The company has made career plan for each type of work as a guideline in personnel development. Employees shall be advanced

by proper skills and knowledge in concordance with their job titles in the future.

Organization Development
In order to keep steady growth, firm, and ability in long-term competition, and arising of capability on overall execution, the company

has its policy on organization development in both operations and administrations.

The company aims on improving the organization into learning organization to create the excellent operations and build up core
value of unending knowledge by transfer knowledge to each other. The company supports these ideas by arranging the library and

the Internet for employees to search and surf then gain and share more useful information from job sites to head office.
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Corporate Governance-

1. Policy on Corporate Governance:

The Company is aware of the importance of good corporate governance with a strong confidence that a good corporate governance
policy will enhance the creation of the supremacy both on work process and management process. This shall be able to upgrade
both company’s performance and management procedures. Therefore, either investors or analysts are trusted in the company;
moreover, corporate governance shall uplift the shareholders value. Corporate governance policy had been stipulated by adhering
to the Principle of Good Corporate Governance in accordance with the best practice of listed company as stated in the guidelines
of Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Company’s Good Corporate Governance Policies rely on 4 items:

1. Transparency is obviously shown as a basement for trust amongst stakeholders and the company. Moreover, transparency
creates the company’s effectiveness and capital market procedures. With transparency, both shareholders and
stakeholders or any other related people shall have a fair chance in auditing the company’s performance.

2. Integrity is a way of undertaking business with straightforwardly beyond good morale. Financial statements and other
newsletters that have been disseminated to public and other investors should fairly and were accurate prepared in
compliance with the company’s financial status.

3. Accountability is essential toward the Board of Directors and shareholders. The Board of Directors shall response for
proposing all reports and company’s performance to shareholders. The accountability of the Board of Directors should
rely on appropriate rules and regulations because the declaration on such company’s performance must be accurate
due to the company’s success.

4. Competitiveness aims for creating progress and increasing shareholders’ value. Corporate governance shall enhance
the initiation without hinder, efficiency and the ability of leadership and vision. Therefore, this will cause the company

advantages in competitiveness amongst the others.

The company adheres to this principle of corporate governance in operating its business. The company’s good corporate governance
policies are one of its execution strategies to sustain business and keep good records on steady growth. In addition, to be trusted
and believed in operating the business, the company is always operates its business in compliance with rules and regulations of

the principles of good corporate governance.

2. Shareholders . Rights and Equitable Treatment

The company has foreseen the importance of equal treatments for all shareholders and to comply with the Principle of Good
Corporate Governance. It has henceforward specified various guidelines rely on the rights and equitable treatment for shareholders
and stakeholders as follows:

Shareholders Meeting:

The notice of shareholders meeting had been sent to all of shareholders at least 14 days in advance. Details of the notice of
shareholders meeting are as follows;

1. Date and time, place of holding the meeting, and map is clearly stated. The place of meeting is convenient for shareholders.

2. All needed document for the meeting are stated.

3. Agendas are clearly stated. The company shall prepare accurately and adequately all data, document, and details of
each agenda. Fact, reason and the Board’s opinion are stated in every agenda in order to clearly inform details of each
agenda to shareholders.

4. The company shall freely take all questions and opinions from shareholders along with answer their questions.

5. The company shall prepare sufficient proxy forms for shareholders who cannot join the meeting by themselves. Such
proxies shall state 1 Member of Audit Committee to attend and vote on behalf of the absent shareholders and it
should also state how to give a vote to each agenda in details.

6. The notice of shareholders meeting will be sent to shareholders at least 14 days in advance; furthermore, it can be
downloaded via company’s website to comfort shareholders.
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Shareholders are able to register at the registration more than 1 hour in advance before the meeting start. The Chairperson shall
declare on procedures of voting and votes counting prior to the casting of such votes and require a simple majority approval vote
of the shareholders voting. The Chairperson shall allocate adequate and proper time for this purpose and enhance the expressing
of opinions and making inquiries on the meeting over the meeting agendas and matters in motion by shareholders on an equal
basis. In addition, the Chairman of the Board, Directors, and the President shall always attend the meeting to give explanation
and answer questions of the meeting.

The company prepares minute of meeting by entering all the material details of such meeting in details whether they will be
material explanations, questions, opinions vote counting procedures, approved/disapproved votes or voting abstention. The minute
of shareholders meeting shall finish within 1 week after the meeting was over. Then, the company shall send it to the Stock
Exchange of Thailand and put it in the company’s website. The Company has a good filing system on the minutes of shareholders
meeting that such minutes can be verified and used as reference.

3. Various groups of Stakeholders
The company has a clear policy on rights of various groups of stakeholders. As a result, the company has prescribed best
practices treatment for company’s stakeholders whether they will be the clients, affiliates, government organizations, employees
and society which shall be in the responsibility of all Directors, Executive group and employees to know and adhere to in performing
their duties.
Best Practices for Clients:

e Shall sell goods and services at fair price.

e Shall sell goods and services properly in accordance with the quantity, quality, and price as agreed upon and be responsible

for its own commitment.

e Shall take good care and provide services to all clients equally.

e Shall omit to perform any acts to control the decisions of the clients.

e Shall omit to perform any acts of attempt to increase goods price unreasonably.

® Shall treat clients and provide them with generous services, friendly and good spirit to one another.
Best Practices for Affiliates:

e Shall omit an act of persecution to cause rivals to lose opportunity unfairly.

e Shall provide coordination in competitiveness.
Best Practices for Government Organizations:

e Shall transact business with government organizations straightforwardly, honestly and righteously.

e Shall abide by the rules of laws in business transactions.

e Shall refrain from making a bribe.

e Shall omit to provide cooperation and support on an official’s action with intention in bad faith in any respect.

® Shall refrain from giving gifts or presents to officials.

® Shall provide cooperation to official organizations in performing duty of a good citizen

e Shall have positive attitude and trust in government organizations.
Best Practices for Employees:

® Shall give the staffs proper wages and returns.

® Shall pay attention on their welfare.

e Shall maintain the development to increase their knowledge, skills and experiences such as training.

e Shall maintain equity on them.

e Shall render study and become understandable on them.

e Shall respect their rights of privacy.

e Shall have confidence and trust in them.

e Shall provide them with potential consultation.

e Shall provide them with support on their conducts in becoming a good citizen.
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Best Practices toward Society:
e Shall refrain from undertaking business detrimental to the society.
e Shall refrain from undertaking business, which shall harm to natural resources and environment.
e Shall pay attention on its own business undertaking not to cause pollution to the surrounding and society.
e Shall pay respect to the intellectual rights of the other people or businesses.
e Shall provide cooperation to all parties in the community for a constructive build-up of the society.
® A businessman, in undertaking the business, shall pay attention on the creation of works for people in the community in
compatibility with the potential of such community.
Best Practices for Partners and Creditors:
e Shall comply with the clauses of contracts between the Company and trading partners and creditors.
These best practices for various groups of stakeholders are stated in the Code of Conducts, which announced to advise the

Board of Directors, Executives and employees to use as guidelines in their duty performances.

5. Leadership and Vision:

The Board of Directors has been determined to take the accountability in corporate governance to provide the steady and
sustainable company’s growth in order to create added value to the shareholders. With the roles and accountability of the Board
of Directors have been clearly stipulated including the separation of the accountability among the Board of Directors, Audit
Committee, Executive Board of Directors and the President. These are shown in the intranet and Annual Reports to inform all

employees and other public.

The Board of Directors and the Executive Committee shall jointly operate in relevant with each other. To consider and approve the
laying of the vision, strategy, goal, policy, business plan and budget in order that the Company business execution can be carried
out in an efficient and effective manner. The Board of Directors has kept consistent followed-up on operations of the Management
including internal control, risk management and good corporate governance, which there were a total of 7 Board of Directors

meetings in the passing 2005.

The development on Board of Directors has been made on the aspect of knowledge and skills to increase the point of views of
the directors, which shall enable them to lead the organization to attain the objectives. Directors completing the course from

Institute of Directors (I0D) are as follows:

Directors Course Completed from 10D

1 Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul DAP

Finance for Non-Finance Director

2 Mr. Chavarat Charnvirakul DAP
Chairman 2000

3 Pol.Maj.Gen. Jate Mongkolhutthi DAP
4 Mr. Thanathip Vidhayasirinun DCP
5 Dr. Chaiyaphon Horrungruang DAP
6 Mr. Chamni Janchai DAP
7 Mr. Masthawin Charnvirakul DAP
8 Mr. Woraphant Chontong DCP
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6. Conflict of Interests:

The company is aware of conflict of interests as well as maintaining equity to all shareholders. To prevent conflict of interests,
operate business with transparency, and be able to verify. The Company has, therefore, come up with a clear-cut policy on the
disclosure of the connected business transactions in order to build up confidence and trust in the shareholders, investors, and
stakeholders. The Company will proceed in accordance with the rules, conditions and procedures set forth under the Stock Exchange

of Thailand Notification, Re: Disclosure and Other Acts of Listed Companies Concerning the Connected Transactions, 2003.

7. Business Ethics:

The Company had prepared guidelines for business ethics to be adhered to Directors, Executive Committee and Employees in
carrying on their missions with honestly, in good faith and equity entirely for the employees, clients, partners, creditors, affiliates
and stakeholders including the general public and society. The Company had prepared such guidelines in writing with the approval
of the 2/2005 Board of Directors Meeting on March 10, 2005. Details on the Principle of Business Ethics are as follows:

1. Integrity: which is an act to perform duties righteously with adherence to the principle and equity and do only the
correct things.

2. Law Abiding: which is an act to abide by laws, rules and requirements in connection with business transactions.

3. Commitment to Excellence: which is a commitment to perform duties to excellence, give knowledge, be prepared and
consistently energetic in order to increase knowledge, expertise in all matters within own responsibilities.

4. Reputation and Morale: which is an act to build up a good reputation of the Company and morale of the staffs and the
executives by participating not to perform any acts which will lead to the destruction of inter-relationship but partici
pating to perform any acts necessarily to solve problems or prevent any acts of improper conducts of the others.

5. Accountability: which is the responsibility to fulfill the accountability by taking into consideration the principle of ethics
in making decision.

6. Transparency: Business transactions shall be accompanied by adequate disclosure of information in accordance with
the laws, rules and regulations of the organizations connected with the control and supervision of business transactions.

7. Equitable Treatment: Treatments rendered to interested persons whether they are staffs, shareholders, trading partners,
creditors and debtors, etc., shall be in a manner of justice and equity. There shall be the disclosure to related persons
correctly.

8. Responsibilities to Environment: In performing duties, there shall be responsibilities to environment. The principle,
rules, regulations relating to the conservation of environment, community and society shall be complied with.

9. Safety and Occupational Health: Proceeding in accordance with the laws and various related regulations so that
industrial standard in connection with work safety including occupational health of the staffs can be accordingly
complied with.

10. Avoiding Conflict of Interest: By establishing various controlling mechanisms. To ensure that Directors and Executives
shall carefully and honestly perform their duties. Include the preservation of the Company’s interest, provide of the
Board of Directors structure with proper ratio. The directors being the people from outside, having the provision
covering the accountability and good information disclosure and employing an independent auditor which shall assist
in looking after the executives by certifying the matter relating to the accounting and finance of the Company, etc.

In addition to the foregoing 10 Principle of Ethics, the Company had prepared the Rules of Practice towards the interested persons

of the Company as described under the topic of “Various Groups of Stakeholders.”

The Company has announced and informed the Principle of Business Ethics and Rules of Best Practice towards the company’s
stakeholders to the Board of Directors, the Executives and employees. The Company informed through the Board of Directors
Meeting, Annual Employee Meeting and the intranet to enable them with the use as guidelines for strict observance in performing

their duties.
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8. Balance of Power for Non—Executive Directors:
There are a total of 12 directors on the Board of Directors consisting of 10 non-executive directors, which is equivalent to 83%
and 5 independent directors, which is equivalent to 42%. The Company is aware of the proper balancing on the Board of Directors

so that they can perform their duties independently in the capacity of the Board directors.

9. Aggregation or Segregation of Positions:
To carry out operation management in concordance with the principle of corporate governance, the company has clearly separated
the powers and duties between the Chairman of the Board and the President whereby the Chairman of the Board is a non-

executive director and not the same person holding the title of the President.

10. Remuneration for Directors and the Management:
The Board of Directors has discretely and properly considered the remuneration for each Director by considering the accountability
and expected advantages from each Director. Besides the Board of Directors shall compare the remuneration to the general

practice in the industry and set the remuneration for Directors has been approved by the shareholders meeting.

The Executives shall receive the remuneration that is linked to the performance of the company and that of each Executive. The
Board of Directors has an obviously determined rely on the general practice in the industry. Therefore, the Board of Directors shall

get the remuneration in an incentive level, which the Executives shall be satisfied and willing to continue joining with the Company.

In this regard, the details on the remuneration for Board of directors and the Executives have been disclosed in details individually

in the Annual Reports and Annual Information Declaration Form (Form 56-1).

11. Board of Directors Meetings:
The Company concerns on the Board of Directors Meetings because all directors are aware of their accountabilities with regard
to the control over and providing supervisions on the Company business, thus, the procedures relating to directors meetings have
been made with following details:

e The Board of Directors Meetings shall be held on a regular basis, i. e. once every quarter or a total of 4 times per year.
All directors shall attend such meetings except in the case of necessity and the number of meeting attendance by each
director shall be disclosed in the Annual Reports.

e Supported documents for a meeting shall be fully and completely prepared and forwarded to the Board of Directors at
least 7 days ahead of the scheduled meeting date in order that they can be clearly informed on the information and
details of each meeting agenda.

® There have been clear agendas for the meeting. Directors shall be able to make motion in submitting the meeting agenda
to the Chairman of the Board including the expression of their opinions independently.

e The minutes of meeting shall be prepared in writing and the draft of such minutes shall be ready for submission to the
Board of Directors for consideration and scrutiny on the correctness within 14 days after the meeting was convened before

such minutes of meeting can be acknowledged in the next meeting.

12. Committees:

The company has appointed an Audit Committee in order to provide the company with a good corporate governance system. To
cause versatility in management, give vision and straightforward opinion on financial reports. The company has also appointed
Internal Audit Department in order to facilitate the Management and consult over the risk management and to have financial
reports fully and correctly disclosed in accordance with related generally accepted accounting principle. It is, therefore, such

financial reports shall be reliable, virtually good quality and added value to the organization eventually.




usunglatnue asAUsznau aa adf S1wianinil gesrmznssanisasin auadsdtam lnedauwimelfuRinifzes

AMENIINNTATIY BU ( Best Practices Guidelines for Audit Committee)

' 9
o

Tl 254871 AMZNTIHN19RTIT BURNITUSYNNG" % 4 ASY uazfinsUssguassfivdy 1 ASI HANZNIINNTATI BU

9INUIEYNATUNNTIIULAZYNATE

13. szuun1smavanmelunaznsasia aunely
usunalsiadunefeszuunismuaanels nsesin sunelu waznisdanisana eald ludada  nsmaumanelu -

14. 1991UYDIAMLNITNANS

uasnansenintenna Aglunsdarnnenunemate Wuluauanasguwnsiyifiduisessululssanalne den
Tiwlaunednifman: auasfioufidlae s we nsfimalamedayaniimaivedegndasasudiuiisomaman: § uens
3olduseg Sesn1samriinenwanusuAnTeUzesAMENINMIRE T BN SRl Iuseewl sz ® Dunilsluunuimmsing
ANSURRYUZBIANENTINNG IAEAMENIINNITUSENIUAsAMENTINNIATIT auldi Avmnafiudasunsbusoiin aolilu
eulszifin unessmmnisiuiigndes asudim Duadouas sng sua UfTRawmsnasgwmstyiisusedasmly
Tuleuiedn iz « wazdoufualae s se

MafiAnENsINNTUSENY §f auTyBuazAnznsan1nsIn oy Sanfasandernaman: sesnnsg iy dililuiegiv

a @

uwazn1smIuRNA1ely agnaiaelas 1 ASe Tull 2548 Mirluan ui 26 “awAN 2548 AMENIINNNTHTIV aukazy aulnyd lesaw

LY

Ussgniloynaaszasy] aulndndnosunmsdu ansdwsasnismunumels wleunedydzesudung wazsgossuinsana” e

@

Tusueng g 2asusuny

15. A “NWusAugiigadas

panzmsnnsuiTnsfulonnelunstiamesoyauas 13 wnAfifisrdosiugshauasuaUsznaunisasuiony nefiliudaya
N174n138% (Financial Information) LLa:ﬁagaﬁﬂﬂ (Non- Financial Information) 889gQNsag LREIWD 1NNz & IKIa1 waziAN
Tusdl italuszanawiall sinaemu uazdf mldi srosuiinylasunsu Inemadlawedoyarasuitnain usdnyldtandn
UATRIREulUma wezsetydRusonaanausnia wszsedndinanninduazaaananning uaztatoduuasuszmefiiesdos
Fa9AMENIINNMIMAURENNIWELzAANANNSHE aaanannindursuszmalng wasvhenudng Mfeidos

Uy ldTRR B MNAs WS (Investor Relations) tievhminfiluna®a 1sfuvinasmm giaviu ihfiassd niasy
fufientos uasUszawiluagnanan: auazvifientv o 1ansnBadeienusina1nlsa naeealnsd 0-2260-1321
sio 212 w307l E-mail : ir@stecon.co.th

wonanimuIenadelfineunddoyauaz 13 wnATAgIdasiugshiauazsaUsznoumszesu3eng o udayanioniaiv
(Financial Information) LLax?Taa_gaﬁ"J"Lﬂ (Non- Financial Information) H114¥119 website ﬂmmw%ﬁ'ﬂﬂﬁ”ﬂﬂﬁ@uﬂwﬂﬂEJLLazmmé'anqw

S @ a1 2] o ' cw o odd o
‘ﬂﬁLﬂ%ﬂﬂ‘ﬁﬂﬂ%']ﬂﬁ%ﬂi%ﬂﬂi 8 17WEHINUIWNINULNINYIADY



1T\

The Company has clearly prescribed the components, qualifications, authorization and duty of the Audit Committee by adhering
to the Best Practices Guidelines for Audit Committee.

In 2005, the Audit Committee held a total of 4 meetings and 1 extraordinary meeting with all members attending the meeting
every time.

1 3. Controlling System and Internal Audit:

The company has stated the explanation of controlling system, the Internal Audit, and risk management in “Internal Control”section.

14. Directors’ Reporting

The Company concentrates on the preparation of financial reports in compliance with the generally accepted accounting standard
in Thailand. The company has chosen proper accounting policy and kept constant practice including the disclosure of financial
information correctly, completely and appropriately. Henceforward, the reports on the responsibilities of the Board of Directors to
financial reports are included in the Annual Report - one of the roles and accountabilities of the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors and Audit Committee have expressed their opinions on financial statements shown on the Annual Reports that they are
correct, fully detailed, true and reasonable financial statements completed in accordance with the generally accepted accounting

standard whereby proper accounting policy is used and constantly practiced.

The Board of Directors, the Auditor and Audit Committee have jointly considered the properness the accounting standard presently
used and internal control at least once a year. On August 26, 2005, the Audit Committee and auditor held a joint meeting
concerning the point of view of the auditor towards the financial statements, opinions on internal control, accounting policy of the

Company and risk management.

15. Relationship with Investors:

The Board of Directors has a policy on the disclosure-newsletters, in connection with the business and company’s performance
both financial information and non-financial information, correctly, adequately, appropriately, on timely basis and with transparency
to enable the general public, investors and interested persons of the Company to know of such information. The policy on disclo-
sure of the Company has complied with Public Company Limited Act B.E.2535, Act and Royal Enactment and Related Regulations

and Notifications of Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand and other related organizations.

The Company has established Investor Relations Office to perform duty in communicating with the investors, shareholders,
analysts, related government sector and general public on the basis of properness and equity and such office can be contacted

at telephone No. 0-2261-1321 Extension 212 or E-mail: ir@stecon.co.th

In addition, the Company has disseminated newsletters in connection with the business and performance of the Company both
financial information and non-financial information through the Company website both in Thai and English languages which is yet

another communicational channel between the Company and related persons.




nMsAIuANAIY Y

usdnsiinlsunenismuguneluuaznisass sunels Snsfanasnislunsaaugnguanisaiiuanlign g
TnesounaeliANENIINNITATIV BU GUARIIMANE NLazATNTUSE “nEnwasszuunsmuRnmMeluiitheusmsanliit
ﬁy’amsmuauman'm‘fm NSALHWIK N1SMNUALANITUJURM N15ATI9 aumsﬂﬁﬂ’ﬁmuﬂgﬂmauazﬁar’i’mumﬁﬁmi&aﬁu
U3¥N4 (Compliance Controls)

?}aufaunanﬂiﬂau@Nmﬂuﬁanﬁha AsauRguiie NMsansUfiRmangsadeunazuleutesiie g msduiinsenismeln?
fdeteols Tnafindnnnssod

- s1enaynemsladaringm TnefimsensiBianguimsuas miodRdmaans

- semsgnsemsivilliufiniyddusenisiigndesmssnasgmnsdaiisusesily

- mshiie wnswdsne g seelssuayyInnguimsua MIegReTWIARNE

- dufinmenaifeaiuning " widtuasdasfinaaima mniuiade

InMsUszfinANNIREINeYaIszUUNISAIUANAIETY aaLUUNESHRBIAMENsINNISIAURANNSHEUAzARARANNSHE
pznssnnsuTTnelameunuuUsifinszuunsmuRsmelufiianaigomeuszan: somnaanmimannlszns

wananiusdnadalaliaa Ayiunanme aunielu( intemal Audit) Tnefinisaunsia sunelu guasufingay
Tunsvnisussfinanannagwaain aumeluszsdu 1na wazdielimiisnuasn sumeluiianad sslunsviming
usdnRemualimiienuama sumelusenuuanissuiwnulaenuRaAnsNIINAITTIA Ut sl Na

"miuna JUTEwnesIe sumels Wl 2548 fiiwen nsesaa sumeluegluszauiia misnuifedaeing
wiledomisusuugonily mus189TWN19RTI BUBENIATUTIN Viwaan Gonmuznsannanma aulalifuSnwduacuazuuziinse
fuims delimsmiuguanieluiiuss “ndnmasidu

“WMiuMsUSIsAaL et uSenyldaa °'1FTaJﬁ’un'ﬁu%msm’|m“m lasannisudmsanan “eefifiuss “nBuain
wdeliuidnaussginguss sdvdenagnsnisgsiafidmualy drelviAnuamssiinenuiia waznisufiRowdulumangsadeu

ifigadios USENIBALMINIINTUSIISANNL Befiflansgiuaafinaianannindunsssmalnelaussnield FefinnsRenians
a1 # aalaefinienuasin aumeluluniisauiliAinuzi

msguaL‘%laam‘s‘lﬁ'ifagamﬂslu
wiatlasiuanadmudomanausslent usniafumsilidons 13 wna i dygnidlmmendefinmindeyaluliame nia
inldlfideyseleanst unw UsEnafanasnstosiwanensannmauseny fusmsuaswinem 19Usslogdandoganielusod
o Us¥nainstianng iierfuminiifienenssanisusing wasfusvis maemaud w3 uasyasiidolaiussqiinnae
FoeeeunIsiananniwdaosudvng sausznia “mingwAnznsIINEiiunannInduasnanandnning A 2. 14,2540
Sesnadariuanmuesenwmsiondnning un nssnn1susEny §uins uasd eutiyBresuitng dedaefiaufifiasns
LATIASH
o SiRgSuFoyaNIMITwanzfussTifeida
o Walalliguimandansinomildsunaudoyameln Damesoyanielwiypramensnniayanadlifieados uazlaide
mendnninduosuisnyludan 1 e deuftuniafwusundsa 15150E%
o USn9fanasmsailny miufuinsuaswinouividenamelusanluimeunindavilulfiReUssToont uan
o uSwnalafinisvnszuumalulad 13 wnA (Information Technology) anldiialfunistlosfiumaiinfedayazasdsny uas
finsrivua " nanadfviayazasusunylusziusne Tinanz aeaanasuiiageuzsswinewiazgusmsluseyana

wlauramsadetuiuna
wlsurgnsietuilunazasusuny
usnafwleunenisneduiuealimniifosas 40 saerils nérew mld wweluuisndos iauisnaimls Lifua
ey ¢ o uaslifimsaspwisidslulasonisaalg
wlavremsdreduilunazasudvndasiisnaldusuny
AMZNIINNSUSENdagaziansundneluinnan ananisaiwuwzasusundasluunast

AMMUAL REPORT 2005



Internal Control -

The Company has a policy on internal control and internal audit as well as measures on the control and supervision of all aspects
of work operations. The Audit Committee shall oversee the suitability and efficiency of the internal control provided by the
Management including the control over the aspect of finance and work operations, supervising duty performances, checking the
law abiding and compliance controls.

Such internal control policy covers the compliances with various rules and policies, reliable accounting entry by adhering the
following principles:
- All items had been made are approved by the Executives and/or persons with specific authority.
- All items entered into the accounts are correct items in accordance with generally accepted accounting standard.
- To access to various assets must be approved by the Executives and/or person having specific authority.
- Item entries are made on the actual properties and relevant appraisal made on the actual condition.

On the internal control system of adequacy assessment in accordance with the form of the Securities and Exchange Commission,
the Board of Directors has answered the internal control system assessment form adequately and properly in accordance with all
prescribed basis.

In addition, the Company also concentrates on the internal audit by appointing the Internal Audit Department. To provide supervisions
and take responsibility on the assessment in accordance with international standard and in order to enable Internal Audit Department
to perform its duties independently, the Company has, therefore, authorized Internal Audit Department to report the result of its duty
performances directly to Internal Audit Committee regularly.

The result of internal audit in 2005 revealed that internal audit reports to be in good level. Related organization had corrected a
matter which should be corrected completely in accordance with the audit reports and in time. The Audit Committee gave advices
and recommendations to the Executives in order that the internal control can be carried out more efficiently.

In as much as risk management are concerned, the Company, also, gives priority on the risk management because the effective
risk management will cause the company to attain the prescribed business objective and strategy, good executed performance
and duty performances in accordance with related rules and regulations. The company adheres to the standardized risk
management guidelines announced by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and conducts constant followed-up by having Internal Audit
Department to provide advices.

Supervision and control over the use of internal information:
To prevent the conflict of interests by pirating information that had been disclosed or brought for disclosure or used for own benefit,
the company has come up with the rules to prevent the usage of internal data for personal benefits for the Board of Directors,
Executives and employees as follows:
e The Company has acknowledged the Board of Directors and the Executives as well as their spouses and child or
children under legal age to be aware of their duties that they have the duties to submit reports on the securities holding
of the Company in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission Notification No. Sor. Jor. 14/2540,
Re: Preparation and Disclosure of Reports on Securities Holding of directors,executives and auditor of the company
which shall be strictly complied with.
® Restricting the number of persons to know of financial information specifically to related Executives.
® The Executives or staffs who know of internal information shall not be allowed to disclose such internal information to
the third person or unrelated people nor shall they sell securities of the company within one month prior to the
dissemination of financial statements to the public.
® The company has a regulation on inflicting punishment against the Executives and employees bringing forth internal
information for dissemination or use for their own interests.
® The company has adopted information technology system to prevent access to company’s information and stipulated
the rights of access to the company’s information in various levels suitably in accordance with the responsibilities of the
Executives and staffs on an individual basis.

Dividend Payment Policy:

Company dividend payment policy;

The Company has a dividend payment policy of not less than forty percents (40%) of net profit before the interest in the
subsidiary companies when the Company makes profit, has no deficit and no additional investment in mega project.

Dividend payment policy of subsidiary companies paid to the Company;

Board of Directors of subsidiary companies will consider the payment of dividend in accordance with the performance of the
respective subsidiary companies each year.
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Social Responsibility-

The company has a policy called "Sino-Thai Payback Program” which aims for retuning benefits to the society and focuses on
youth education and development, which are considered the principle factors in the development of the country. The company
has commenced this program since 2002 in the commemorative celebration of the company’s 40 years anniversary by donating
school buildings and libraries, scholarships and school supplies to various schools where the company’s sites located nearby

as a continuous practice every year.

In 2005, the company had a policy to construct 4 school buildings and libraries including the donation of scholarships, school
and sports supplies to the following schools:
e Naresuan Huaysoke Border Patrol Police School, Pethchaburi Province-Charnvirakul School Building 16 was dedicated.
e Autistic Building, Bangkok - Charnvirakul School Building 17 was dedicated.
e Mae Mam School, Chiang Mai Province-Charnvirakul School Building 18 was dedicated.

e Wat Pangmongkhon, Saraburi Procvince-Charnvirakul School Building 19 was dedicated.

Pursuant to the Tsunami disaster that hit 6 southern provinces in year 2004 which inflicted enormous damages to dwelling
places and properties in these provinces. To relief such agony to the victims, the company donated the amount of
Bt.1,000,000.00 to help those victims through the Public Disaster Victim Assistance Fund of the Office of the Prime Minister.
Moreover, the company cooperated with various government and private sectors to build 228 units of permanent housings
for victims. Permanent housings are located at Bangmuang, Takuapa, Phang Nga province, whereby, the allocation of the
lands were supported by Treasury Department and Ministry of Finance, and Highway Department, Ministry of Transport and
Communications. Apart from building housing units on such two plots of land, additional areas were allotted as children
playground, multi ; purposed pavilion for the communities including other public utility systems and upon the construction
completed, the copany handed over the same to the government sector in order that such housings can be further given to

the victims to dwell in.
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Safety and Environmental Concerns -

Safety Awareness:

The company believed that the perfect success must come along with the safety of the employees and all participating people.
Safety is not only a law or regulation to be abided by but it is also a matter of righteousness and humanity, a right, which all
co-workers must receive, thus, the safety is considered an valuable thing of the organization to be practiced and continuously
perpetuated. The Executives and all staffs will be assigned to be responsible for the safety in accordance with their respective
part of works and that in no event shall safety be considered an additional part of the works but the safety must be the work to

be fulfilled and, above all, must come first.

Safety Policy:

The company has set forth safety policy on all staffs as follows:

-

. The company shall enhance and create work safety.

N

. The company considers that all work performers are valuable resources of the company; hence, the safety of the work

performers is the important policy of the company.

w

. The company shall render support in order to create work safety and provide equipments and appliances with safety
condition including condition and method in operation. The company also enhances acknowledgement and motivates

work performers on safety first.

IN

. The company has prescribed its policy that there shall be a Health Safety and Environmental Committee to map out work
and project planning in connection with the safety as well as carrying out the management and development the project

plan to efficient success.

a

. The company has prescribed it a policy that all superiors have the duties and responsibilities on the matter of work

safety of their subordinates in strict compliance with Safety Rules and Regulations prescribed by the company.

o

. The company has prescribed it as a policy that all work performers must have the duties and responsibilities for their
own work safety as well as the safety of their co-workers in strict compliance with Safety Rules and Regulations

prescribed by the company.

Key elements of safety plan:

- Company health, safety and environmental policies

- Safety training program for all staff positions

- New employee orientation and training program

- Safety promotion and incentive program

- Job safety analysis (JSA) program for all major and high risk works

- Accident investigation and reporting system with follow up corrective measures

- Accident statistic and analysis

- Preparing work method statement and accident prevention method

- Safety audit and inspection
According to the prevention operations by various preventive measures, the company has foreseen the Safety in Process, which is
a must thing to do to create sustainable work with safety. The company supervises all levels of the employees by holding regular
safety talks at job sites in order to provide knowledge and comprehension in performing their work relating to health, safety and

environmental condition both from their own sites and other sites.

In 2005, the company held 2 exhibitions on health, safety and environmental condition at Suvarnnabhumi International
Airport-Airport Rail Link project site. The rest was Airlines Passenger Transportation Station at the ond Bangkok Metropolitan

Administration Building. The purpose of these exhibitions cause employees concern with the fundamental of health, safety and
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environmental condition. Create sense of performance awareness, including present the reputation of their site. In addition, an
annual activity for 2005 was held in persuading employees to participate in such safety activity; such as, safety slogan contest,

was organized, whereby the award winning slogan was “Creating Discipline, Concerning on Safety, Excelling on Health”, which has

been posted at every Company’s job sites.

Environmental Awareness:
All projects of the company may adversely affect the environment, however, the company is significantly concentrate on environment.

The Company has prepared the following solutions for environmental impact, which may occur as a result of the operations:

Solutions on the environmental impact and the primary environmental quality check during the course of construction:
Air quality;

1. Sweeping and cleaning the construction area to prevent dust from construction as well as placing various tools and
equipments in order.

2. Spraying the areas which may spread the dust with water; such as, the area where the ground surface is dug opened
or drilled.

3. Safety nets must be used to curtain off the construction area from the adjoining neighboring community. The nets must
be thick enough to strain the dust derived from the construction under the acceptable quantity.

4. Inspecting engines and machineries for the construction areas in order to prevent the releasing of soot and dust and
cleaning vehicles, specifically, the areas underneath the body and the wheels when they have to be moved from the
construction areas.

5. The Company will provide construction signs for the purpose of versatility and safety of the traffic regarding to traffic
management.

6. Check and maintenance of the public traffic routes in the originally good or better condition as well as strictly compiling
with the Transport Rules.

7. Prescribing a speed limitation of trucks operated in the construction areas not to exceed 40 kilometers per hour.

Noises;
1. Fixing the time for driving in the pilings not to be correspondingly coincided with the bed time of the people, particularly,
the construction area located near the community and schools during the day time.
2. Using engines or machineries that have regular maintenances to prevent excessive noise.

3. Using block fence line to prevent noises in the case when machineries are near to the community.

Adjoining Community:
1. Having company representative(s) to participate in every Village Committee or Tambon Administration Council
(Or.Bor.Tor.) to listen to the explanation or their opinions.
2. Erecting bulletin board to post the announcements on the details of names and contacting places for receiving
complaints and recommendations as well as the reports on the follow up of environmental condition and traffic accidents.
3. Providing reasonable assistance to the community accordance with the company policy by giving educational scholarships

and schools supplies and constructing school and library buildings for various schools indeed located near the job site.

The Company has taken steps in accordance with the solutions to reduce environmental impact and primary solutions to strict
environmental quality check during the course of construction. To decrease such impact as much as possible to the environment
and community. The established solutions are merely the primary solutions and there may be additional solutions coming up in

concordance with the recommendations of the experts and related official organizations.
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An outstanding connected transactions

Connected Transaction -

1. Connected transactions with non Joint Ventures:

Total Value | Total Value
Nature of
(Banht) as of | (Baht) as Relationships with
Company’s Name Connected Reasons of Transaction
December |of December the Company
Transaction
31,2005 | 31, 2004
1.HTR Corporation 1.1 Rental &| 5,689,600 | 5,672,868 | The company holds Rent as an office area with market
Limited services fee shares equivalent to price rental basis for performing
Type of Business:
80.90%. There are company’s operation.

Immovable Property

1.2Accounts - - 3 jointly Directors:

payable 1. Mr. Chavarat

transaction Charnvirakul

under the 2. Mr. Woraphant

item 1.1 Chontong

3. Mrs. Sanongnuch
Charnvirakul

2.DKK Sino-Thai . ) . .

Loyalty fee | 9,024,947 | 6,364,403 | The company holds DKK  Sino-Thai Engineering Co.,

Engineering Co., Ltd.
Type of Business:

To construct the
telecommunication
tower, install, expand,
reinforce and maintain
the network of
telecommunication to
the telecommunication
companies and state

enterprises

for trademark|

shares equivalent to

35.00%. There are

2 jointly Directors:

1. Mr. Vallop
Rungkijvorasathien

2. Mr. Woraphant
Chontong

Ltd. is a joint venture between
Denki Kogyo Co., Ltd. (Japan)
and the company. DKK business
activity is to construct the
telecommunication tower, install,
expand, reinforce and maintain
the network of telecommunication.
DKK uses new technology upon
the production of engineering to
its business and being transferred
the modemized telecommunications
from Denki Kogyo Co., Ltd in order
to cope with the construction skills
and the readiness of employees.
The company sent some of
engineers who are expert in
construction and tower installation
to be employed as an employees
of DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Co.,
Ltd. This will assure that DKK
Sino-Thai Engineering CO., Ltd.
shall
standardized project to clients.

provide qualified and
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Company’s Name

Nature of

Connected

Total Value

(Banht) as of

Total Value

(Banht) as

Relationships with

Reasons of Tran saction

December |of December the Company
Transaction
31,2005 | 31, 2004
Connected transaction from this
company is the revenue from
loyalty fee for trademark
"Sino-Thai” in the name of DKK
Sino-Thai Engineering Co., Ltd.
The revenue can be calculated
as of 1.25% of DKK Sino-Thai
Engineering Co.,Ltd. annual revenue.
3.STIT Co., Ltd. 3.1 Accounts| 3,043,033 |2,095,640 | Jointly Director is Purchasing of machineries and
Type of Business: payable Mr. Masthawin spare parts of machineries by
Goods and transaction Charnvirakul using such spare parts for the
distribution 3.2 Costs of | 38,809,067 |13,855,675 repairs of Company’s machineries
agent and service machineries at market price.
provider on machinery| and spare
and equipments used | parts under
in construction and |the item 3.1
production industry.
4.P.P. Coral Resort | 4.1Accounts | 43,354,305 |16,760,581 | Joint venture by The Company did construction
Co., Ltd. receivables a Company's subsidiary; | contract work on residential
Type of Business: transaction namely, HTR Co., Ltd., | building in the Resort where PP
Resort and Hotels 4.2 Unbilled - 7,104,804 | holding shares of 46% | Coral Resort Co., Ltd., carried
payable in PP Coral Resort Co., | out the project operations, at the
4.3 Advances - 3,551,541 | Ltd. The remaining market price.

payment for
construction

contracts

shareholders are not
persons related to the

company.
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2. Connected transactions with Joint Ventures:

Total Value Total Value
Company’s ature of (Bant) (Baht) Relationships with Reasons of
Connected as of as of
Name ) the Company Transaction
Transaction December December
31, 2005 31, 2004
1.SJ Develop-| 1.1 Account receivables- - 10,426,096 Company had interest | The company was a
ment related parties in SJ Development sub-contract for
Type of 1.2 Unbilled receivables - 2,765,067 Joint Venture, Panomsarakam-
Business: 1.3 Related parties - 100,517,817 50% in 2004, Kabinburi Road
Construction | revenue 50% in 2005. project at market
1.4 Cash from aforesaid 10,314,735 124,791,891 BR Construction price.
items (1.1,1.2,1.3) in 2005 - 50%.
1.5 Retention receivables - 770,530
2.Taisei Sino-| 2.1 Account receivables- 98,761,777 73,241,541 The company had The company is a
Thai Joint related parties interest in Taisei sub-contractor
Venture 2.2 Unbilled receivables 97,005,870 114,834,848 | Sino-Thai as follows: | for Pak Kred Bridge
Type of 2.3 Related parties 506,096,160 433,300,886 | 20% in 2004 project, at
Business: revenue and 2005 market price.
Construction | 2.4 Cash from aforesaid 436,450,160 338,400,865 | The company had
items (2.1,2.2,2.3) interest in Taisei
2.5 Retention receivables 42,326,697 34,422,396 Corporation 80%.
2.6 Advance payments 109,315,317 193,228,102
3.TNNS Joint | 3.1 Account receivables- | 98,989,147 60,194,157 | The company had The company is a
Venture related parties interest in Joint sub-contractor for
Type of 3.2 Unbilled receivables 218,564,256 | 247,808,893 | Venture as follows: Chao Phya River
Business: 3.3 Related parties 602,219,677 | 471,249,490 | 10% in 2004 and Bridge in Rama IlI
Construction | revenue 2005. The company Road area - Poochao
3.4 Cash from aforesaid | 621,235,948 | 250,480,951 | had interest 40% in Smingphrai road
items (3.1,3.2,3.3) Taisei Corporation, across to Bangkajao,
3.5 Retention receivables | 15,779,639 20,258,739 | 30% Nishimatsu at market price.
3.6 Advance payments 17,819,225 48,453,950 | Construction,

and 20%.
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Total Value Total Value
Company’'s Nature of (Baht) (Baht) Relationships with Reasons of
Connected as of as of
Name . the Company Transaction
Transaction December December
31, 2005 31, 2004
4.8ino-Thai- | 4 1 Account receivables-| 29,704,979 - Joint venture in which | The company is a
AS. related parties Company had interest | sub-contractor for
Type of 4.2 Unbilled receivables 15,429,907 - as follows: Bangkok Metropolitan
Business: 4.3 Related parties 15,429,907 - 58% in 2005. Mass Rapid Transit
Construction | revenye AS Associate system of Sukhumvit
4.4 Cash from aforesaid - - Engineering (1964) and Silom Extension
items (4.1,4.2,4.3) Co., Ltd.-42%. project, at market
4.5 Retention receivables - - price.
4.6 Advance payments 26,565,163 -
S. Tomen 5.1 Loan for related 278,145 278,145 Joint venture in which | Being a loan for use
Enterprise parties due to promissory Company has had in joint venture
(Bangkok) notes interest of 33% since | business operations
Ltd./ 5.2 Account receivables- 122,274 114,274 1997. in accordance with
Sino-Thai related parties refer to Tomen Enterprise promissory notes,
Engineering & | interest loan from the (Bangkok).-34%. dated December
Construction | nromissory notes in Totem Co., Ltd. 10, 2001.
Plc./Totems item 5.1 - 33%.
Co., Ltd.
Type of
Business:
construction
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General Connected Transaction Policies

Price Policy;
The connected transaction value shall be in concordance with the market price or the competitive price against others not being

related persons in accordance with the opinion of the Company Board of Directors.

Reasonability of Transactions;

The connected transactions are undertaken in concordance with the necessity and reasonability which are the undertaking of the
transactions for the maximum benefits of the Company according to the opinion of the Company Board of Directors whereby the
Internal Audit Committee voices their views that they are in accordance with the general business nature. Such connected
transactions are transactions occurring as a result the Company’s engaging in business transactions with its subsidiaries,
joint ventures and related companies in the course of normal trades. The transaction descriptions are the services that provided
on operation, equipments procurement and other services. Meanwhile, the occurring connected transaction conditions shall
be prescribed in accordance with the conditions of the general trades and market price or competitive price against others not
being related persons as well as proceeded through the proper steps of consideration for approval in accordance with all

respects of the Company’s Rules and Regulations.

Measures or procedures on the approval of the connected transactions;

According to the Company Policy, the procedures on the connected transactions between the Company and a person who may be
in conflict must be submitted the Company Board of Directors for consideration whereby the Audit Committee members must also

attend the meeting for such consideration and approval on the undertaking of such connected transactions. Such connected
transactions must be undertaken in compliance with the Law governing the Securities and Exchange as well as Notifications,
Orders or Requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, in which the person in conflict or having an interest in on the

undertaking of such connected transactions shall have no right of resolution voting on such connected transaction undertaking.

Policy or trend on the connected transactions in the future;

The company has connected transactions with related parties only when it is necessary and duly in accordance with the normal
course of business practice; such as, the purchases/sales of construction materials, doing construction contracting work, office
building leasing, etc., The connected transactions may occur in the future in the course of normal trading practice of the Company.
The Company has a connected transactions policy with a person who may be in conflict by using the method of comparable pricing
and quality of various work operations. Such action shall be most beneficial to the company and most suitable price. The Company
will treat such people in the same way as other entrepreneurs by prescribing agreements and conditions on the connected
transactions. The company shall treat as a general practice in the course of normal trade, which can be comparable with the price
occurring to the third person including the approval which has to be proceeded through the proper steps of consideration for such

approval in accordance with all respects of the Company’s Rules and Regulations.
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Management Discussion and Analysis-

Company’s performance in 2005

Revenue from Construction and Services

The company and its subsidiary had total revenue of 13,209 million baht in 2005, considered 58.7 1% increases from the
previous year. The revenue from construction was 13,111 million baht. It can be divided into two groups of which 13,07 3 million

baht or 99.7 1% was the revenue from construction and the rest of 38 million baht or 0.29% was from rental and services from

the subsidiary (HTR Company Limited) of the total revenue of the group.

As a result of government investment policies in mega-project resulting in an increasing numbers of public constructions, revenue

from construction and services has increased by 4,837 million baht, which was considered a substantial increase of 58.45%

from the year before.

Revenue from construction Structure classified by Type of Clients:

Clients 2005 2004 2003

Mill.Bt. % Mill.Bt. % Mill.Bt. %
Public sector 9,046 69.20 4,991 60.57 3,070 58.06
Private sector 4,026 30.80 3,249 39.43 2,217 41.94
Total 13,073 100.00 8,240 100.00 5,287 100.00

The revenue ratio between public and private sector presented 69%:31%. The increase of public construction work results in an

increase in the ratio of public construction work from 60% in the year before. Outstanding projects in the year 2005 include

Suvarnabhumi Airport Rail Link Project, Pak Kred Elevated Bridge Project, and Industrial Ring Road Project. Meanwhile, the

construction projects on the part of private sector also continue to expand. Major private sector construction projects in the year

2005 include Kaeng Khoi Power Plant 2 Project and Combined Cycle Power Plant Project in Ratchaburi.

Revenue from Construction classified by Type of Projects:

(Unit : Million Baht) 2005 2004 2008

Value % Value % Value %
Infrastructures 5,284 41 2,993 36 1,327 25
Industrial 743 6 1,000 12 1,158 22
Buildings 5,160 39 3,737 45 1,597 30
Energy 1,885 14 481 6 211 4
Environment - - 28 0.3 994 19
Total 13,073 100 8,240 100 5,287 100

Infrastructures and buildings gain higher total revenue ratio based on the types of work. Major infrastructure and building projects

include Suvarnabhumi Airport Rail Link Project, Pak Kred Elevated Bridge Construction Project, and Bangkok Administration Office

2 Project. Energy related construction contributes to 18% of the total revenue. Major energy related construction projects include

Kaeng Khoi Power Plant 2 Project and Combined Cycle Power Plant Project in Ratchaburi.

The company and its subsidiary had other revenues of 98 million baht which includes 10 million baht share of profit from

investments accounted, 5 million baht from doubtful debts recovery, and other revenue of 83 million baht.
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Cost and expenses

Cost of construction and services in the year 2005, which totaled 12,362 million baht, increased from the year before due to
revenue growth. The company and its subsidiary had a gross profit of 749 million baht or 5.7 1% increase from 4.23% of the
last year. Despite the increase of construction materials cost in 2005, the company was able to control its cost efficiently due
to a very precise procurement plan and increasing purchasing volume which lead to better bargaining power on prices and other
related conditions. Investment in construction equipments and tools also helps increase work efficiency and reduces overall
construction costs.

The company still has to monitor the cost of materials from time to time, although the price fluctuation of the construction
materials is not as high as in 2004. The procurement and estimation department monitor the price of major construction
materials on a continuous basis. The information gathered is brought up in a monthly meeting agenda for discussion on
procurement plan adjustment to suit the price situation of the construction materials and the need for construction materials.
Reliable sources of construction materials costs information for the company include:

1 Monthly Construction Materials Price Index (CMI) from the Bureau of Trade and Economic Indices, Ministry of Commerce

2 lIron and Steel Institute of Thailand

3 Information from suppliers

Selling and administrative expenses and Directors’ remuneration increased from 240 million baht in year 2004 to 295 million
baht. Despite considerable revenue growth, the company is able to control its expenses by limiting SG&A to only 2.23% of overall
revenue.

Interest expenses in the year 2005 totaled 72 million baht, which increased from the previous year of 32 million baht due to
the issuance of short term loan, bill of exchange issued to open-end funds (due in 2006), interest expenses on debentures,
and interest expenses for construction equipment high purchase and financial lease.

Profitability

The company was more profitable in 2005 as there was lessened fluctuation in the cost of materials compared to the year 2004.
The company was also able to handle SG&A in appropriate manner. The company and its subsidiary earned 749 million baht
gross profit, which is 5.7 1% of the main revenue. Such gross profit increased from 4.23% last year. Earnings before interest
expenses, corporate income tax and minority interest (EBIT), was equal to 552 million baht or 4.18% of total revenue. Net profit
of 473 million baht accounted for 3.58% of total revenue.

Financial status

As of December 31, 2005 the company and its subsidiary have total assets of 12,513 million baht, 8,393 million baht total
liabilities, and shareholders’ equity of 4,120 million baht.

Assets

Total assets of the company and its subsidiary as of December 31, 2005 was equal 12,513 million baht, which increased by
4,504 million baht or 56.23% from the previous year. The total assets of the company and its subsidiary include 7,939 million
baht worth of current assets, 3,744 million baht worth of property, plant and equipment, and 830 million baht worth of other
non-current assets.

Total amount of current assets has increased from 2,800 million baht from the previous year to 7,939 million baht. Current
assets with high value include unbilled receivables, accounts and notes receivables, and construction in progress. Assets, which
undergo significant changed in value include:

unbilled receivables increased 1,177 Million Baht
accounts and notes receivables increased 1,006 Million Baht
Cash and cash equivalents increased 265 Million Baht

The growth of total current assets was mainly due to increased revenue from construction.
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Property, plant, and equipment worth 3,744 million baht, which increased by 1,504 million baht from the previous year, include
land awaiting development and improvements, land and land improvements, buildings and building improvements, machinery and
equipment, furniture and office equipments, vehicles, and construction in progress. Increased construction projects reflected greater
investment in equipments and vehicles to achieve requirement in operation sufficiently. Total assets procurement is as follows:
® Machinery and equipment increased by 799 million baht
@ Vehicles increased by 112 million baht
Other non current assets (apart from property, plant, and equipment) with the total worth of 830 million baht include accounts
receivables relating to construction of Suvarnabhumi Airport Rail Link contract, investment, loan, withholding tax, and other assets.

Other non current assets, which undergo significant change in value include:

® Increasing of accounts receivables relating to construction of Suvarnabhumi Airport Rail Link contract by 255 million baht,
creating withholding tax burden to be paid after the issuance of payment by the employer through the issuing bank not later
than November 2007 as stipulated in the contract.

® Reduction of loan to related parties by 112 million baht due to repayment of loan principal by P.P. Coral Resort Company
Limited, an associated company, to subsidiary company in April 2004. The company and its subsidiary’s management
believe that the loan principal and related accrued interest will take place in 2006. Therefore, loans and related accrued
interest was presented as part of current assets.

Asset Quality

Valuation of assets of the company and its subsidiaries in the balance sheets reflected the value that is close to the fair value.
The company had set aside the allowance amount for the assets with anticipated depreciation, providing reserve so that the asset
valuation reflected in the balance sheet is not significantly different from the fair value.

Value of property, plant and equipments assets presented in the financial statement is equivalent to the fair value. Valuation of
these assets is made on a regular basis by the company and its subsidiaries to assure that the accounting value does not differ
significantly from the fair value. In 2005, the company hired independent appraisers to reappraise land-awaiting development.
From the valuation the reappraised fair value of properties totals 545 million baht (fair value recorded in 2004 was 509 million
baht). The company’s accounts have been recorded the value of assets and adjusted the exceeding amount in the revaluation surplus.

The company has made a provision for impairment of the investments if the company foreseen future depreciation in current
investment. The company believes that the provision for impairment of the investments set aside is adequate under the current
circumstances.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable of the company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 was recorded as 1,859 million baht,
comprising of 249 million baht or 13.4% from related trade accounts receivables and 1,610 million baht or 86.6% from
unrelated accounts receivable.

Allowance for doubtful accounts was set at 254 million baht, based on the past collection experience and the status of accounts
receivable as of the balance sheets date. The company and its subsidiaries believe that the estimated allowance for doubtful
accounts is currently adequate.

Liquidity

Total net increase in cash and cash equivalents of the company and its subsidiaries increased by 264 million baht. The amount
brought forward at the beginning of year equal 267 million baht, making the total amount at the end of the year equals 531
million baht. Description of the cash flow from each transaction is listed below:

(Unit : Million Baht) 2005 2004 2003
Operating Activities 262 (603) 349
Investing Activities (1,552) (786) 254
Financing Activities 1,554 320 314
Net cash flow increase (decrease) 264 (1,069) 917
Cash and equivalence at the beginning of the year 267 1,336 419
Cash and equivalence at the end of the year 531 267 1,336
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262 million baht net cash inflow from operating activities came from the net profit of 473 million baht, after adjustment on
non-cash items including depreciation, loss of impairment of long term investment, and reserves for loss of projects.

Cash flow of 1,552 million baht injected in the investing activities mostly covers investment in property, plant and equipment
which had the total value of 1,650 million baht. Other items include buying and selling of investments and dividend receivables.

Cash flow of 1,554 million baht from the financing activities comprised bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions of
total 1,292 million baht and the issuance of 510 million baht warrants.

The current ratio of the company and its subsidiaries was rate at 1.10. Total current assets were worth 7,939 million baht. Total
current liabilities were worth 7,199 million baht. Most of the current assets comprised of accounts receivable and unbilled
receivables. Most of the current liabilities comprise of accounts payable and advances received from construction contracts.
Collection period for billed accounts receivable was 37 days. Collection period for billed accounts receivable combined with
unbilled receivables is equal to 109 days. Payment period for account payables was 64 days. Although the payment period is
shorter than the collection period, the company still follows up on unbilled payables very closely. Finance department work closely
with operation department on work completion payment billing.

Capital expenditure

As mentioned earlier, the company has to prepare and support an increasing number of constructions due to an expanded
investment from both public and private sectors. In 2005, the company invested 1,924 million baht in construction equipment
assets (1,650 million baht paid in cash and 274 million baht leased).

Construction Equipment Center conducts annual non-investment plan and propose to the management committee. Investment
decision is based on the calculation of return on investment as compared to the company’s financial costs.

The company believes that additional investment expenditure and investment in replacement of old equipments shall maintain
company'’s current and future competitive edge and additional investment in assets shall bring out the utmost efficiency.

Source of Capital

The debt to equity ratio of the company and its subsidiaries was 2.04. The increase of debt was due to the expansion of
construction and revenue growth. The above ratio is still in its appropriate level as compared with company’s future profitability
and its revenue growth potential.

Capital structure of the company and its subsidiaries comes from 8,393 million baht debts and 4,120 million baht shareholders’
equity. Capital from debt comprises of 2,601 million baht financial debts including bank overdrafts, debenture, and hire purchase
creditors and 5,792 million baht debt from operation which include accounts payable, unbilled payable, and advance received
from construction contracts.

Total debt has increased from accounts receivables, loan from financial institutions, and advance received from construction
contracts. Shareholders’ equity has increased from the issuance of warrants, the exercise rights of warrants, and an increase in
retained earnings.

Changes in the Shareholders’ Equity
An increased in the shareholders’ equity by 935 million baht last year to 4,120 million baht as of December 31, 2005 was due
to the following factors:
® The exercise of warrants resulted in an increased paid up capital by 8.7 million baht.
® Excessive amount from asset valuation of 607 million baht, which presented a reduction of 35 million baht:
-Excessive amount from the asset valuation of the company, which total 446 million baht or an increase of 1.9 million
baht from the reappraisal of land awaiting development.
-Excessive amount from the asset valuation of the company’s subsidiaries, which totals 161 million baht, or a decrease
of 37 million baht due to an amortization of revaluation surplus of subsidiary.
e Retained earnings of 774 million baht divided into 103 million baht statutory reserve and 671 million baht inappropriate.
Retained earnings increased by 412 million baht due to net profit earned by the company and its subsidiaries.
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Liabilities

Total liabilities of the company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 increased from that of 4,824 million baht the
year before and equaled 8,393 million baht. Those liabilities comprise 2,601 million baht interest-bearing debts including bank
overdrafts, debentures, high purchase creditors and 5,792 million baht debt from operation including accounts payable, unbilled

payable, and advance received from construction contracts.

The credit facilities of the company and its subsidiaries granted by the financial institution are secured by the guarantees and
mortgages/ pledges of the assets listed below.
o Fixed deposit at bank totaling 2 million baht
e 9.3 million shares of HTR Company Limited
e Most of the companys’ land
e The transfer of right of the claim of collections from construction contracts to a bank. The company should be able to
withdraw unconditioned, the balance of the accounts receivables under the rights transfer agreement was 234 million baht.
e |Investment in 562,500 ordinary shares of P.P. Coral Resort Company Limited as collateral for the loan facility P.P. Coral
Resort Company Limited.
Followings are the commitments and contingent liabilities of the company as of December 31, 2005
e Equipment purchase agreement amounting 238 million yens.
e | etter of Guarantee issued by the financial institutions on behalf of the company with the balance of 8,075 million baht
relating to the normal practices of the company, its subsidiaries, and joint ventures.
® The company has been sued which incurs approximate liability of 25 million baht. The case is now under decision of the
court. The management team believes that the outcome of these cases will be favorable to the company and therefore no

provision for liability has been set aside in the accounts.

Financial risk management
Financial risks include interests rate risk, foreign exchange risk, and credit risk. Currently the company and its subsidiaries had

not entered into the derivatives market as a way to prevent risk.

The company and its subsidiaries exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to the deposits with financial institutions and
loans from financial institutions. Since the major financial assets are short-term and interest is charged on most of financial

liabilities at fixed rates, the company and its subsidiaries do not use derivatives to hedge such risk.

As of December 31, 2005 total foreign assets and liabilities of the company, which were unhinged, equaled total net asset

exposure of 79.4 million yen.

The company mostly offers credits to its accounts receivables. The company and its subsidiaries have a very stringent credit policy

based on the reliability, ability to repay, and relevant collateral guarantee. The company also monitors loan repayment closely.

Factors affecting future business operation

Factors affecting future business operations of the company and its subsidiaries include economics situation and government
policies. The company presently believes that there is a potential growth in economic and investment situation in the country,
resulting in greater numbers of construction projects. However, unclear policies on public mega projects could have a negative

impact on the future operation.
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Audit Committee’s Report -

Audit Committee carries out the missions in accordance with the role assigned by the Board of Directors independently without
gaining information from the Executives and related employees. Audit Committee has a scope of responsibilities and verification
to insure that the company has accurate and reliable financial reports, suitable internal control, proper abiding by Laws and
requirements of related organization that provide supervisions to the company. Such organization shall focuses the emphasis on

the company’s performance relevant to the principles of good corporate governance.

There were a total of 5 Audit Committee Meetings in 2005, with all members attending and sufficient quorum in every meeting
and eventually submitted performance reports to the Board of Directors on regular basis whereby the matter of significance can

be concluded as follows:

e The considerations on quarterly financial statements and the annual financial statements already audited by certified
accountant prior to the submission to the Board of Directors and disseminations to shareholders and the public

® The considerations and acknowledgements on the annual internal audit plan, internal audits reports and the result
of the follow up on the corrections of the matter which should be corrected and recommendations in accordance with
the internal audit reports as well as the successful achievements on internal audit operations reported by Internal Audit
Department Manager

® The meetings with Auditors aims for being acknowledged the point of views of Auditors on financial statements, internal
audit, accounting policy, and certified risks management.

® The considerations on rules and policies on the selection and appointment of the company’s Auditors as well as the

remuneration for Auditors.

The Audit Committee also gave its recommendation to the Internal Audit Department to support the development of knowledge
for internal auditors as well as coordinating with the Management in order that the control and the supervision system can be

carried out efficiently and effectively in compliance with company’s work plan.

Through the year of 2005, the Audit Committee and the Auditors have the same point of view that the company’s financial
statements were reasonably correct in materiality comply with the generally accepted accounting principle. The disclosure of
newsletters was adequate and internal control was good, proper, and compatible with the Rules of the Securities and Exchange

Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Mr. Chamni Janchai
Chairman of the Audit Committee

March 6, 2006
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Report on the Responsibility of the Board of Directors-
concerning the Financial Report of the Company

The Board of Directors of Sino-Thai Engineering & Construction Public Company Limited has performed the duties in compliance
with the Articles of the Company in preparing the Balance Sheet and the Earnings Statements ending as at 31 St December 2005
duly audited by the Auditor to the shareholders for the period of every twelve months within the ending of the accounting period
of the Company. The Board of Directors of the Company hereby certifies that the Financial Reports presented in this Annual Report
of 2005 was based on the truth and reasonableness which is sufficiently accurate and complete. The directors jointly considered

that these financial reports are appropriate to propose to the shareholders.

The Board of Directors hereby confirms that the Company has used and complied with the appropriate accounting policy. A careful
consideration has been made on the reasonableness in the preparation of the Balance Sheet of the Company this time which the
Balance Sheet as at 315t December 2005, the Earnings Statements, the Statement of Change to Shareholders’ Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 St December 2005 of the Company and the Consolidated Financial Statement of the

Company and subsidiaries are reasonably accurate and prepared in accordance with the general accepted accounting principles.

The Board of Directors hereby confirms that a careful review has been made on the essential information of the company in all

respects and on the Financial Reports consistently.

On behalf of the Company

Mrs. Tassanee Charnvirakul Mr. Vallop Rungkijvorasathien

Chairman of the Board President
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Remuneration for Auditor-

Office of the auditor of the company and its subsidiaries
Ernst & Young Office Limited
33rd Floor, Lake Ratchada Building,
193/136-137, New Ratchadapisek Rd.,
Bangkok 10110

Remuneration on the account audits of the company and its subsidiaries
- The Company’s auditing fee in 2005 was Baht 1,170,000 and cost of copy document was Baht 2,819.
- The Company’s subsidiaries auditing fee in 2005 was Baht 415,000 and cost of copy document was Baht 320.
- The affiliated companies of the subsidiaries’ auditing fee in 2005 was Baht 80,000 and cost of copy document

was Baht 35.

Other expenses

-None-
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Sino—-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its Subsidiaries
Report and Consolidated Financial Statements
31 December 2005 and 2004

Report of Independent Auditor
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited
and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the related consolidated statements of earnings, changes in
shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the separate financial statements of Sino-Thai Engineering
and Construction Public Company Limited for the same periods. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management as to their correctness and the completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Sino-Thai
Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public
Company Limited as at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the results of their operations and cash flows for the years then ended,

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

77 e

Supachai Phanyawattano
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3930
Ernst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 20 February 2006




SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

BALANCE SHEETS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

Note
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Current investments - marketable securities
Current investments - treasury bills
Accounts and notes receivable
Unrelated parties - net 4
Related parties - net 4.5
Accounts and notes receivable - net
Unbilled receivables 5
Retention receivables - net 5
Construction in progress
Current portion of loans to related parties 5
Other current assets
Advances to subcontractors - net 5
Refundable input tax

Others - net

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed deposits with restrictions
Accounts receivable relating to construction
of Suvarnabhumi Airport Rail Link contract 6
Investments accounted for under equity method 7

Excess of net book value of subsidiary over cost of investment

Other long-term investments - net 8
Loans to related parties - net 5
Loans to other company 9
Property, plant and equipment - net 10

Other non-current assets
Condominium - net
Withholding tax

Others - net

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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(unit: Baht)

Consolidated

2005

531,481,919
297,000

10,000,000

1,609,979,771
249,124,035
1,859,103,806
3,214,775,240
381,267,229
1,448,354,121

80,000,000

204,252,547
117,704,268

91,451,728

7,938,687,858

2,110,426

254,716,546
228,249,979
(21,851,438)
38,505,144
278,145
79,944,365
3,744,277,544

2,066,150
239,740,259
6,678,561

4,574,715,681

12,513,403,539

2004

266,964,299
931,500

697,465,770
155,885,775
853,351,545
2,037,639,210
358,386,139

1,409,594,174

160,406,615
15,243,738
36,598,531

5,139,115,751

13,342,164

226,347,483
(25,347,668)
45,583,333
112,675,340
75,726,399

2,240,232,903

2,066,150
173,059,432
6,613,712
2,870,299,248

8,009,414,999

The Company Only

2005

451,069,392
297,000

1,548,809,285
266,360,057
1,815,169,342
3,214,775,240
381,267,229

1,447,617,955

204,252,547
117,704,268
90,214,916

7,722,367,889

2,110,426

254,716,546
698,169,157
29,454,294
278,145

3,372,727,198

2,000,000

234,713,108

7,555,599
4,601,724,473

12,324,092,362

2004

253,988,491
931,500

689,824,255
161,040,699
850,864,954
2,039,021,744
357,510,457

1,409,594,174

160,406,615
15,243,738

33,002,375

5,120,564,048

13,342,164

710,827,141
37,300,983
278,145

1,808,632,015

2,000,000

167,374,508

6,996,750
2,746,751,706

7,867,315,754




SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004
(unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Note
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions
Accounts and notes payable

Unrelated parties

Related parties 5
Total accounts and notes payable
Unbilled payable
Short-term loan from related company 5
Current portion of hire purchase creditors
Current portion of financial lease payable
Current portion of debenture 12
Other current liabilities

Advances received from construction contracts 5

Undue output tax

Others

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIELS
Bills of exchange issued to open-end funds 11
Hire purchase creditors - net of current portion
Financial lease payable - net of current portion
Debentures - net of current portion 12
Undue output tax relating

to construction of Suvarnabhumi Airport Rail Link contract
Provision for loss of joint ventures 7

Other liabilities

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2005

1,383,198,007

2,280,982,459
3,043,033
2,284,025,492
187,547,072
71,145,925
32,871,423

125,000,000

2,917,786,142
106,063,751
91,324,358

7,198,962,170

611,297,945
70,665,180
57,334,676

250,000,000

196,210,449
2,398,191
6,237,269
1,194,143,710

8,393,105,880

2004

702,783,282

1,687,911,386
28,116,480
1,716,027,866
211,356,146

55,661,830

125,000,000

1,464,033,236
66,694,283
76,908,890

4,418,465,533

20,329,657

375,000,000

2,395,420
8,175,427
405,900,504

4,824,366,037

2005

1,383,198,007

2,280,693,559
3,043,033
2,283,736,592
187,547,072
71,145,925
32,871,423

125,000,000

2,873,229,018
106,063,751

78,151,400

7,140,943,188

611,297,945
70,665,180
57,334,676

250,000,000

196,210,449

2,398,191

1,187,906,441

8,328,849,629

2004

702,783,282

1,681,623,009
28,116,630
1,709,739,639
211,356,146
15,000,000
55,661,830

125,000,000

1,464,033,236
66,694,283
68,815,472

4,419,083,888

20,329,657

375,000,000

2,395,420

397,725,077

4,816,808,965




SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
Note 2005 2004 2005 2004
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital 13

Registered
1,350,250,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each

(2004: 1,190,250,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each)

1,350,250,000

1,190,250,000

1,350,250,000

1,190,250,000

Issued and fully paid

1,024,482,589 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each

(20041 1,015,744,950 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each)
Share premium
Revaluation surplus

The Company’s revaluation surplus

Share of revaluation surplus of subsidiary

Warrants
Share subscription received in advance
Unrealised losses on available-for-sale securities
Retained earnings

Appropriated - statutory reserve

Unappropriated

14
14

1,024,482,589
1,102,901,160

445,631,620
161,018,960
606,650,580
490,885,383

6,600

(3,269,987)

103,038,015
670,548,393

1,015,744,950
1,036,000,000

443,714,909
198,090,867
641,805,776

18,400

(4,830,543)

79,399,859
282,368,347

1,024,482,589
1,102,901,160

445,631,620
161,018,960
606,650,580
490,885,383

6,600

(3,269,987)

103,038,015
670,548,393

1,015,744,950
1,036,000,000

443,714,909
198,090,867
641,805,776

18,400

(4,830,543)

79,399,859
282,368,347

Equity attributable to the Company’s shareholders
Minority interest - equity attributable to minority

shareholders of subsidiaries

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

3,995,242,733

125,054,926

4,120,297,659

12,513,403,539

3,050,506,789

134,542,173
3,185,048,962

8,009,414,999

3,995,242,733

3,995,242,733

12,324,092,362

3,050,506,789

3,050,506,789

7,867,315,754




SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

REVENUES
Construction and service income
Other revenues
Doubtful debts recovery
Interest income
Others
Share of profit from investments accounted

for under equity method

EARNINGS STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

(unit: Baht)
Consolidated
Note 2005 2004

13,111,179,003

5,219,286

29,280,392

52,986,195

10,298,825

8,274,476,609

14,623,666

7,769,694

22,307,047

3,675,844

The Company Only

2005

13,073,432,266

4,758,592

18,500,726

47,912,344

28,666,821

2004

8,188,487,180

14,623,666

2,049,074

18,707,820

15,714,636

TOTAL REVENUES

13,208,963,701

8,322,752,860

13,173,270,749

8,239,582,376

EXPENSES

Cost of construction and services

12,361,916,809

7,924,523,784

12,336,488,276

7,848,935,331

Selling and administrative expenses 291,155,464 236,609,749 288,329,203 231,746,970

Directors’ remuneration 18 3,540,000 3,330,000 3,540,000 3,330,000
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,656,612,273 | 8,164,463,533 12,628,357,479 8,084,012,301
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSES,

CORPORATE INCOME TAX AND MINORITY INTEREST 552,351,428 158,289,327 544,913,270 155,570,075
INTEREST EXPENSES (72,164,638) | (32,012,487) (72,150,149) | (31,983,051)
CORPORATE INCOME TAX 19 (8,311,259) | (1,591,662) - -
EARNINGS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 471,875,531 124,685,178 472,763,121 123,587,024
MINORITY INTEREST IN EARNINGS OF SUBSIDIARIES 887,590 (’I ,098,1 54) - -

NET EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 472,763,121 123,587,024 472,763,121 123,587,024
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share (Baht)

Net earnings 20 0.46 0.12 0.46 0.12

Diluted eamings per share (Baht)

Net earnings 20 0.45 0.12 0.45 0.12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated
Retained earnings
Unrealised
Share of Share ’
Share capital- The Company'" ) "~ pains (losses Appropriated
issued and | re revaluation revaluaton WaiETE subs?rlpn?n on available-|  statutory Unappro- - Minority Total
fully paid premium surplus surrflu's f’f receivedin | o e resene priated interest
Note subsidiaries advance RS

BALANCE - end of 2003 1,008,168,150| 1,036,000,000| 443,714,909 | 83,080,784 - 3,469,200 2,004,309 73,220,508 | 468,445,789 | 106,634,618 | 3,224,738,267
Increase in share capital from the

exercises of warrants 13,14 7,576,800 - - - - (3,469,200) - - - - 4,107,600
Receipt of share subscription

in advance 14 - - - - - 18,400 - - - - 18,400
Increase in share of subsidiary's

revaluation surplus 15 - - - 143,609,666 - - - - - 33,905,434 | 177,515,100
Share of amortisation of revaluation

surplus of subsidiary 15 - - - (28,599,583) - - - - - (6,752,232) | (35,351,815)
Decrease in fair value of available

for-sale securities - - - - - - (6,834,852) - - (343801) | (7,178,653)
Net earnings - - - - - - - - 128,587,024 1,098,154 | 124,685,178
Dividend payments 21 - - - - - - - (303.485,115) - (303,485,115)
Appropriation to statutory reserve - - - - - - 6,179,351 (6,179,351) - -
BALANCE - end of 2004 1,015,744,950( 1,036,000,000| 443,714,909 | 198,090,867 - 18,400 (4,830,543) 79,399,859 | 282,368,347 134,542,173 |3,185,048,962
Increase in share capital from the

exercises of warrants 13,14 8,737,639 | 66,901,160 - - - (1 8,400) - - - - 75,620,399
Receipt of share subscription

in advance 14 - - - - (19,114,617) 6,600 - - - - (19,108,017)
Increase in revaluation surplus 15 - - 1,916,711 - - - - - - - 1,916,711
Share of amortisation of revaluation

surplus of subsidiary 15 - - - (87,071,907) - - - - - (8,752,458) | (45,824,365)
Receipt of warrants 14 - - - - 510,000,000 - - - - - 510,000,000
Increase in fair value of available-

for-sale securities - - - - - - 1,560,556 - - 152,800 | 1,713,356
Net earnings - - - - - - - - 472,763,121 (887,589) 471,875,532
Dividend payments 21 - - - - - - - - (60,944,919) - (60,944,919)
Appropriation to statutory reserve - - - - - - - 23,638,156 | (23,638,1 56) - -
BALANCE - end of 2005 1,024,482,589(1,102,901,160( 445,631,620 (161,018,960 |490,885,383 6,600 [(3,269,987) |103,038,015 | 670,548,393 | 125,054,926 | 4,120,297,659

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004
(Unit: Baht)

The Company Only

Retained earnings
Unrealised
Share of Share :
Share GERE= Share 2 Compalny’s revaluation subscription . (l.T s;les ERbEREECy Unappro-
issued a.md premmium revaluation s a WerETis el onfann able-|  statutory ot Total
fully paid surplus o or-sale reserve
Note subsidiaries advance ST

BALANCE - end of 2003 1,008,168,150 | 1,036,000,000 | 443,714,909 83,080,784 - 3,469,200 2,004,309 | 73,220,508 | 468,445,789 (3,118,103,649
Increase in share capital from

the exercises of warrants 13,14 7,576,800 - - - - (3,469,200) - - - 4,107,600
Receipt of share subscription

in advance 14 - - - - - 18,400 - - - 18,400
Increase in share of subsidiary's

revaluation surplus 15 - - - 143,609,666 - - - - - 143,609,666
Share of amortisation of revaluation

surplus of subsidiary 15 - - - (28,599,583) - - - - - (28,599,583)
Decrease in fair value of available-

for-sale securities - - - - - - (6,834,852) - - (6,834,852)
Net earnings - - - - - - - - 123,587,024 | 123,587,024
Dividend payments 21 - - - - - - - - (303,485,115) (303,485,115)
Appropriation to statutory reserve - - - - - - - 6,179,351 (6,179,351) -
BALANCE - end of 2004 1,015,744,950| 1,036,000,000 | 443,714,909 | 198,090,867 - 18,400 (4,830,543) 79,399,859 282,368,347 |3,050,506,789
Increase in share capital from

the exercises of warrants 13,14 8,737,639 66,901,160 - - - (1 8,400) - - - 75,620,399
Receipt of share subscription

in advance 14 - - - - (19,114,617) 6,600 - - - (19,108,017)
Increase in the Company's

revaluation surplus 15 - - 1,916,711 - - - - - - 1,916,711
Share of amortisation of revaluation

surplus of subsidiary 15 - - - (37,071,907) - - - - - (87,071,907)
Receipt of warrants 14 - - - - 510,000,000 - - - - 510,000,000
Increase in fair value of available-

for-sale securities - - - - - - 1,560,556 - - 1,560,556
Net earnings - - - - - - - - 472,763,121 472,763,121
Dividend payments 21 - - - - - - - - (60,944,919) |(60,944,919)
Appropriation to statutory reserve - - - - - - - 23,638,156 | (23,638,156) -
BALANCE - end of 2005 1,024,482,589 | 1,102,901,160| 445,631,620 | 161,018,960 |490,885,383 6,600 | (3,269,987) | 103,038,015 | 670,548,393 [3,995,242,733

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(unit: Baht)

Consolidated

The Company Only

Note 2005 2004 2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net earnings 472,763,121 123,587,024 472,763,121 123,587,024
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
from (used in) operating activities: -
Depreciation 327,251,983 173,325,182 312,139,532 158,259,063
Doubtful debts recovery (5,219,286) | (14,432,380) (4,758,593) | (14,623,666)
Gain from disposal and write off of asset (5,0083,158) (194,615) (4,768,889) (172,743)
Shares of profit from investments accounted for under equity method (10,298,825) (8,575,844) (28,666,821) | (15,714,636)
Amortisation of excess of net book value of subsidiary over cost of investment (3,496,230) (3,496,230) (3,496,230) (3,496,230)
Gain on sales of current investments - marketable securities (5,507,000) - (5,507,000) -
Gains on sales of long-term investments (140,000) - (140,000) -
Loss of impairment of long-term investments 8,550,045 - 8,550,045 -
Unrealised loss on marketable securities 634,500 1,120,500 634,500 1,120,500
Unrealised gain (loss) on exchange rate 2,117,262 (2,214,973) 2,117,262 (2,214,973)
Increase (decrease) in reserves for loss of projects 3,014,175 | (10,966,299) 3,014,175 (10,966,299)
Amortisation of goodwill 500,000 611,619 - -
Minority interest in earnings (loss) of subsidiaries (887,589) 1,098,154 - -
784,278,998 264,862,138 751,881,102 235,778,040

Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Accounts and notes receivable
Accounts receivable - related parties
Unbilled receivables
Construction in progress
Retention receivables

Other current assets

(907,594,715)
(92,978,309)
(1,177,136,030)
(38,759,947)
(23,753,666)
(201,159,658)

(170,721,220)
36,857,472
(977,076,611)
(664,651,730)
(204,178,041)
(47,128,972)

(854,526,438)
(105,059,407)
(1,175,753,496)
(38,023,781)
(24,629,348)
(203,519,003)

(179,881,618)
33,041,254
(972,363,813)
(664,651,730)
(206,171,714)
(50,295,581)

Other assets (321,930,723) | (61,503,913) (322,613,994) | (64,493,410)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accounts and notes payable 593,071,074 771,748,480 599,070,550 776,859,769
Accounts payable - related parties (25,073,447) 6,683,226 (25,073,596) 6,683,376
Unbilled payable (23,809,074) 36,058,016 (23,809,074) 36,058,016
Advances received from construction contracts 1,452,248,268 378,587,258 1,407,691,144 378,587,258
Other current liabilities 50,770,761 21,355,718 45,691,220 21,765,458
Other liabilities 194,272,291 6,511,517 196,210,449 6,540,819
Net cash from (used in) operating activities 262,445,823 | (602,596,662) 227,536,328 | (642,543,876)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in fixed deposits with restrictions
Decrease (increase) in loans to related parties
Increase in loans to other company
Cash paid for purchase of current investments - marketable securities
Cash received from sales of current investments-marketable securities
Cash paid for current investment - treasury bills
Cash paid for purchase of associated companies
Cash received from decreasing in capital from other long-term
investment
Cash paid for the purchase of long-term invesment
Cash received from sales of other long-term investments
Cash paid for purchases of property, plant and equipment
Cash received from sales of assets
Decrease in notes receivable

Dividend received

(unit: Baht)

Note

2005

11,231,738
32,697,195
(4,217,966)
(20,000,000)
25,507,000
(10,000,000)

350,000
(1,650,259,932)
54,445,354

8,399,100

2004

6,103,395
(109,823,314)
(4,172,399)

(68,001,000)

4,688,900

(38,569,977)
38,569,977

(723,666,909)
6,255,530
46,426,850
55,994,000

Consolidated
2005

11,231,738
300,000

(20,000,000)
25,507,000

350,000
(1,649,368,179)
54,205,606

8,399,100

The Company Only
2004

6,103,395
2,573,881

4,688,900

(38,569,977)
38,569,977

(722,730,220)
6,095,671

55,994,000

Net cash used in investing activities

(1,551,847,511)

(786,194,947)

(1,569,374,735)

(647,274,373)

CASH FLOWS FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in bank overdrafts and loans from financial institutions
Decrease in hire purchase and financial lease payable
Repayment of loans from related party
Repayment of bond
Increase in long-term loan from related company
Proceeds from the exercises of warrants
Proceeds from warrants issued

Dividend paid

1,291,712,670
(118,360,825)

(125,000,000)
56,512,382
510,000,000
(60,944,919)

701,026,351
(56,122,920)
(25,600,000)

4,126,000

(303,485,115)

1,291,712,670
(118,360,825)
(15,000,000)
(125,000,000)
56,512,382
510,000,000
(60,944,919)

701,026,351
(56,122,920)

15,000,000
4,126,000

(303,485,115)

Net cash from financing activities

1,553,919,308

319,944,316

1,538,919,308

360,544,316

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 264,517,620 |(1,068,847,293) 197,080,901 (929,273,933)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 266,964,299 1,335,811,592 253,988,491 1,183,262,424
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 531,481,919 266,964,299 451,069,392 253,988,491
Supplementary cash flows information
Cash paid during year for:-
Interest expense 72,623,874 31,433,080 72,609,385 31,398,713
Corporate income tax 236,402,657 170,067,159 234,713,108 167,374,508
Non-cash items:-
Increase of equipments from hire purchase and financial
lease agreements 274,386,541 90,009,043 274,386,541 90,009,043

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SINO-THAI ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Sino-Thai Engineering and Construction Public Company Limited (hereinafter called "the Company”) was incorporated as a public
limited company under Thai laws. The Company operates its business in Thailand and its principal activity is the provision of
construction services. The Company’s registered address is 32/59-60, 29th_3oth Floor, Sino-Thai Tower, Sukhumvit 21 Road,
Klongtoey-Nua, Wattana, Bangkok.
These financial statements were authorised for issued by the Audit Committee on 20 February 2006.
2. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

2.1 The consolidated financial statements for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 include the financial

statements of the Company, its subsidiaries and joint ventures as follows: -

Equity interest Total assets as a percentage | Total revenues as a percentage
Company (%) to the consolidated total to the consolidated total

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Subsidiaries
HTR Corporation Limited 80.90 80.90 5.41 8.8 0.29 0.4
Sino-Thai Joint Venture 100.00 100.00 - - - -
Joint venture
SJ Development Joint Venture 50.00 50.00 0.01 0.2 - 1.2
Sino-Thai-A.S. Joint Venture 58.00 - 0.49 - - -

The consolidated financial statements of HTR Corporation Limited ("HTR") for the year ended 31 December 2005 and 2004

included in the consolidated financial statements, included the financial statements of HTR and the following subsidiary : -

Companies

Equity interest of

Patumwan Real Estate Co., Ltd.

HTR (%)

100 100

Nature of business

Management of juristic condominium and provision of

document storage service

2.2 Material intercompany balances and transactions, investments in subsidiaries in the Company’s accounts, and the

subsidiarie’s share capital are eliminated on consolidation.

2.3 The results of the operations of the subsidiaries have been included in or excluded from the consolidated financial

statements from their effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards enunciated under the Accounting Profession

Act B.E. 2547.

Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company and subsidiaries are summarised below.

3.1 Revenues and expenses recognition

a) Revenues

Revenues from construction are recognised on a percentage of completion basis based on the assessment of the

Company’s engineers. The recognised revenue which is not yet due per the contracts has been presented under the

caption of "Unbilled receivables” in the balance sheets.

Rental and relating service incomes are recognised over the period of the lease agreement.
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b)

|nﬂ

Expenses

Costs of construction are recognised in accordance with the percentage of work completed based on total estimated
costs. Provision for anticipated losses on construction projects is made in the accounts in full when the possibility
of loss is ascertained. Differences between the estimated costs and the actual costs are recognised as current

assets or current liabilities in the balance sheets.

3.2 Allowance for doubtful debts

3.3

3.4

Allowance for doubtful debts is provided for the estimated losses that may occur from the collection of receivables.
The allowance is based on collection experience and the status of accounts receivable outstanding at the balance
sheet date.

Investments

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures (in the financial statements of the Company only) and associated
companies are stated under the equity method.

Investments in marketable equity securities, which are intended to be held as current investments in securities for
trading, are stated at fair value. The change in the value of investments is included in determining earnings.
Long-term investments in marketable equity securities, which are intended to be held as available-for-sale securities,
are determined at fair value. Changes in value have been separately shown in shareholders’ equity under the caption
of “Unrealised gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities”.

Long-term investments in other securities, which were held as "Other investments” are valued at cost. Loss on
impairment of investments is recognised in the earnings statements.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost or reappraised value, if the assets have been reappraised,
net of related accumulated depreciation.

Property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at their cost at the acquisition date. Land for rent, and land and
condominium for rent were however subsequently revalued by independent appraisers, to their fair values.
Revaluations are to be made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of assets does not differ
materially from their fair value at the balance sheet date.

The differences arising from revaluation are recorded in the financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries as
follows: -

- When an asset’s carrying amount is increased as a result of the revaluation, the increase is credited directly
to shareholders’ equity under the heading of "Revaluation surplus” The Company’s proportional interest in the
surplus from revaluation of the fixed assets of the subsidiary (based on the Company’s equity holding in the
subsidiary) is presented under the caption of “Share of revaluation surplus” of subsidiary in shareholders’ equity
in the balance sheets.

- When an asset’s carrying amount is decreased as a result of the revaluation, the decrease is recognised as
“Provision for loss on revaluation of fixed assets” in the earnings statements. However, a revaluation decrease
is to be charged directly against the related "Revaluation surplus” in the shareholders’ equity to the extent that
the decrease does not exceed the amount held in the revaluation surplus in respect of that same asset. Any
excess amount is to be recognised as "Provision for loss on revaluation of fixed assets” in the earnings

statements.




3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated by reference to the costs of assets on the straight-line method over their estimated useful

lives, which are as follows: -

Rental condominium - 24  years
Buildings and building improvements - 20 years
Leasehold improvements - 10 years
Machinery and equipment - 5-10 years
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment - 5 vyears
Motor vehicles - 5-10 years

Depreciation of assets which had been reappraised is calculated by reference to the reappraised value on the straight-line
method over their remaining estimated useful lives. Revaluation surplus is amortised as a deduction against depreciation
in the earnings statements.

No depreciation is provided for land, land improvements, land awaiting development and construction in progress.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currency are translated into Baht at the rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency outstanding at the balance sheet date are translated into Baht at the rates
ruling at the balance sheet date.

Exchange gains and losses are included in determining earnings.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is determined by dividing net earnings for the year by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing net earnings for the year, adjusted to reflect the effect of transactions
relating to dilutive securities, by the sum of the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue and the weighted

a verage number of ordinary shares to be issued for conversion of all dilutive securities to ordinary shares.

Statements of cash flows

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and deposits at
financial institutions with an original maturity of 3 months or less and not subject to restrictions.

Use of accounting estimates

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates for certain accounting transactions, affecting amounts reported in the financial statements and notes related

thereto. Subsequent actual results may differ from these estimates.



4. ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

The aging of the outstanding balances of accounts and notes receivable as at the balance sheet dates was as follow: -

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2005 2004 2005 2004
Unrelated parties
Current receivables 777,287,989 537,508,005 717,050,569 537,508,005
Past due receivables
Less than 4 months 507,171,947 123,630,653 506,718,877 120,319,307
5 -12 months 234,371,367 24,656,642 234,371,367 21,555,535
More than 12 months 315,905,269 238,201,768 315,425,273 236,398,210
Total 1,834,736,572 923,997,068 1,773,566,086 915,781,057
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (224,756,801) (226,531,298) (224,756,801) (225,956,802)
1,609,979,771 697,465,770 1,548,809,285 689,824,255
Related parties
Current receivables 59,842,836 144,056,669 77,079,198 146,456,669
Past due receivables
Less than 4 months 174,680,839 11,345,270 174,680,499 13,730,632
5 -12 months 14,486,086 369,562 14,486,086 739,124
More than 12 months 29,317,101 29,317,101 29,317,101 29,317,101
Total 278,326,862 185,088,602 295,562,884 190,243,526
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (29,202,827) (29,202,827) (29,202,827) | (29,202,827)
249,124,035 155,885,775 266,360,057 161,040,699

Accounts and notes receivable — net

1,859,103,806

853,351,545

1,815,169,342

850,864,954

The Company and subsidiaries believe that the allowance for doubtful accounts set aside is adequate under the current

circumstances.




5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the years, the Company had significant business transactions with its subsidiaries, joint ventures, associated companies,

and its related companies (any company which has a shareholder and/or director in common with the Company, with such
shareholder or director being in influent positions of the parties). Such transactions, which have been concluded at contract price

which can be comparable to the price for unrelated parties, are summarised as follow: -

Consolidated

(Unit: Million Baht)

The Company Only

2005 2004 2005 2004

Transactions with related companies

Construction and service income 1,108 905 1,108 905

Cost of construction 64 130 64 130
Transactions with joint venture

(eliminated on the consolidated

financial statements)

Construction and service income 6 50 15 100
Transactions with associated company

Construction and service income 87 77 87 77

Other income 6 9 6
Transactions with subsidiaries

(eliminated on the consolidated

financial statements)

Rental expenses - - 6 6

The outstanding balances with the related parties have been separately shown in the balance sheets, and can be summarised

as follows: (unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only

Relationship 2005 2004 2005 2004
ASSETS
Accounts and notes receivable-related parties
Sino-Thai-A.S. Joint Venture Joint venture 12,476,090 - 29,704,977 -
SJ Development Joint Venture Joint venture - 5,213,048 - 10,426,096
Taisei-Sino-Thai Joint Venture Joint venture 93,761,777 73,241,541 93,761,777 73,241,541
Philipp Holzmann (Thai) /

U.T.M. Engineering / Sino-Thai Joint Venture| Joint venture 10,224,752 10,224,752 10,224,752 10,224,752
TNNS Joint Venture Joint venture 98,989,147 | 60,194,157 98,989,147 60,194,157
P.P. Coral Resort Company Limited Associated company| 43,355,170 | 16,818,705 43,354,305 16,760,581
Others 19,519,926 19,396,399 19,527,926 19,396,399
Total 278,326,862 | 185,088,602 |295,562,884 | 190,243,526
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (29,202,827) | (29,202,827) |(29,202,827) | (29,202,827)
Net 249,124,035 | 155,885,775 | 266,360,057 | 161,040,699
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(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
Relationship 2005 2004 2005 2004
Unbilled receivables
Sino-Thai-A.S. Joint Venture Joint venture 6,480,561 - 15,429,907 -
SJ Development Joint Venture Joint venture - 1,382,534 - 2,765,067
Taisei-Sino-Thai Joint Venture Joint venture 97,005,870 114,834,848 97,005,870 114,834,848
TNNS Joint Venture Joint venture 218,564,256 247,808,893 218,564,256 | 247,808,893
P.P. Coral Resort Company Limited Associated company - 7,104,804 - 7,104,804
322,050,687 | 371,131,079 | 331,000,033 | 372,513,612
Retention receivables
SJ Development Joint Venture Joint venture - 385,265 - 770,530
Taisei-Sino-Thai Joint Venture Joint venture 42,326,697 34,422,396 42,326,697 34,422,396
TNNS Joint Venture Joint venture 15,779,639 20,258,739 15,779,639 20,258,739
58,106,336 55,066,400 58,106,336 55,451,665
Advances to subcontractors
STP & | Plc. Common director - 10,564,623 - 10,564,623
Loans to related parties
P.P. Coral Resort Company Limited Associated company| 80,000,000 112,397,195 - -
Satthatham Construction Company Limited Former subsidiary | 174,342,722 174,642,723 174,342,722 | 174,642,723
MMR Asia Company Limited Former associated
company 11,611,793 11,611,793 11,611,793 11,611,793
The Joint Venture of Tomen Enterprise
(Bangkok) Limited / Sino-Thai Engineering
and Construction Plc. / Totems Co., Ltd Joint venture 278,145 278,145 278,145 278,145
IS Geo System Company Limited Former related
company 78,566,828 78,566,828 78,566,828 | 78,566,828
Total 344,799,488 | 377,496,684 |264,799,488 |265,099,489
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (264,521,343)| (264,821,344)|(264,521,343)|(264,821,344)
Net 80,278,145 112,675,340 278,145 278,145
LIABILITIES
Accounts and notes payable — related parties
HTR Corporation Ltd. Subsidiary - - - 150
STP & | Plc. Common director - 26,020,840 - 26,020,840
STIT Co., Ltd. Common director 3,043,033 2,095,640 3,043,033 2,095,640
Total 3,043,033 28,116,480 3,043,033 28,116,630
Advances received from construction contracts
P.P. Coral Resort Company Limited Associated
Company - 3,551,541 - 3,551,541
Sino-Thai-A.S. Joint Venture Joint venture 11,157,369 - 26,565,163 -
Taisei-Sino-Thai Joint Venture Joint venture 109,315,317 183,228,101 109,315,317 183,228,101
TNNS Joint Venture Joint venture 17,819,224 48,453,950 17,819,224 48,453,950
188,291,910 |235,233,592 153,699,704 |235,233,592
Short — term loan from related company
HTR Corporation Ltd. Subsidiary - - - 15,000,000




In August 2004, a subsidiary granted Baht 180 million loan facilities to P. P. Coral Resort Limited, an associated company under the
specific conditions. The loan carries interest at the Minimum Loan Rate per annum, which is announced by Krung Thai Bank Plc.
The interest charge is payable on monthly basis. The loan is repayable in 66 monthly installments of which Baht 2.8 million is
repayable in 18t to0 641" installments and Baht 0.4 million is repayable in the 65t to 66t installments. The first installment is
starting in March 2006.

However, as at 18 April 2005, the above mentioned subsidiary and associated company entered into an additional memorandum.
According to this memorandum, the associated company will pay the subsidiary the loan principal of Baht 80 million, together with any
outstanding accrued interest when it accepts construction works from the Company. The Company and its subsidiary’s management
believe that the acceptance will take place in 2006. Therefore, loans and related accrued interest was presented as a part of current
assets as at 31 December 2005.

The associated company’s other shareholders, as at 31 December 2005, have pledged share certificates of the associated company
and Angthong Sugar Terminal Company Limited to secure the loan (as at 31 December 2004: the certificate of land utilization was
placed together with the pledges of share certificates of the associated company and of Angthong Sugar Terminal Company Limited

as collaterals).

6. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE / UNDUE OUTPUT TAX RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION OF SUVARNABHUMI AIRPORT
RAIL LINK CONTRACT

In January 2005, the Company entered into an agreement for the construction of the Suvarnbhumi Airport Rail Link with the State
Railway of Thailand (SRT), and a contract to transfer the rights of claim over receipts under this construction contract with 8 local
banks by way of issuing bills of exchange without recourse. The contract to transfer the rights of claim states that there is no recourse
whatsoever to the Company in respect of the issued bills of exchange and the Company’s independent legal counselor agrees that the
Company has no liability. The Company, therefore, has not accounted for the liabilities arising as a result of the transfer of the right of
claim into its accounts.

However, the amount received from the transfer of the rights of claim under the construction contract to the banks, is stated net of
related value added tax and withholding tax since such tax obligations arise when the SRT pays the banks to which the rights of claim
were transferred, after construction is completed (no later than November 2007 according to the contract). Therefore, as of 31
December 2005, the Company presents the balances of accounts receivable and the relating taxes as long-term assets and
liabilities in the balance sheet.

SRT is liable for the interest incurred under the contracts in respect of the above arrangement. However, for tax purposes, such
interest is considered to be a part of the construction contract. The Company, therefore, will issue tax invoices for such interest when
the SRT pays the interest and related taxes to the banks, after construction is completed. The Company has therefore not accounted
for the interest into its accounts. As at 31 December 2005, such interest amounts to Baht 91.1 million.

7. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER EQUITY METHOD / PROVISION FOR LOSS OF JOINT VENTURES

(unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2005 2004 2005 2004

Investments in subsidiaries - - 508,196,432 538,777,963

Investments in associated companies 228,249,979 226,347,483 188,666,932 171,629,635

Investments in joint ventures - - 1,305,793 419,543
228,249,979 226,347,483 698,169,157 710,827,141

Provision for loss of joint ventures 2,398,191 2,395,420 2,398,191 2,395,420
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Consolidated

(unit: Baht)

Equity interest Cost Equity Method
Paid up
capital 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Nature of (Million % %
business Baht)

Investments in associated companies
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Company | Telecommunication
Limited and transmission

lines installation 8 35.00 35.00 2,799,700 2,799,700 188,666,932 171,629,635
P.P. Coral Resort Company Limited Resort 148 37.22 37.22 68,001,000 68,001,000 39,683,047 54,717,848
ACS Asia Company Limited Light steel

fabrication

but has ceased

operations 15 33.33 33.33 5,000,000 5,000,000 8,985,577 8,985,577
Less: Provision for impairment of
investment (8,985,577) (8,985,577)
Net - -
Total 228,249,979 226,347,483
Investments in joint ventures
Philipp Holzmann (Thai) / U.T.M. Construction but
Engineering / Sino-Thai Joint Venture | has ceased

operations - 100 100 14,861,272 14,861,272
Less: Provision for value diminution (14,861,272) | (14,861,272)
Provision for loss of joint ventures
TNNS Joint Venture Construction - 10 10 2,263,378 2,263,378
The Joint Venture of Tomen Enterprise | Construction but
(Bangkok) Limited / Sino-Thai has ceased
Engineering and Construction Plc. operations
/ Totems Co., Ltd. - 33 33 134,813 132,042
Total 2,398,191 2,395,420




(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated
 Equityinterest ~ Cost Equity Method
Paid up
capital 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Nature of business | (Million % %
Baht)
Investments in subsidiaries
HTR Corporation Limited Office building rental | 500 80.90 80.90 | 440,090,005 440,090,005 | 507,854,534 538,428,060
Sino-Thai Joint Venture Construction - 100.00 100.00 - - 341,898 349,903
Total 508,196,432 538,777,963
Investments in associated companies
DKK Sino-Thai Engineering Company | Telecommunication
Limited and transmission
lines installation 8 35.00 35.00 2,799,700 2,799,700 188,666,932 171,629,635
ACS Asia Company Limited Light steel
fabrication
but has ceased
operations 15 33.33 33.33 5,000,000 5,000,000 8,985,577 8,985,577
Less: Provision for impairment of
investment (8,985,577) (8,985,577)
Net - -
Total 188,666,932 171,629,635
Investments in joint ventures
SJ Development Joint Venture Construction - 50.00 50.00 1,305,793 419,543
Sino-Thai-A.S. Joint Venture Construction - 58.00 - - -
Philipp Holzmann (Thai) / U.T.M. Construction but
Engineering/Sino-Thai Joint Venture| has ceased
operations - 100.00 | 100.00 14,861,272 14,861,272
Less: Provision for value diminution (14,861,272) |(14,861,272)
1,305,793 419,543
Provision for loss of joint ventures
TNNS Joint Venture Construction - 10 10 2,263,378 2,263,378
The Joint Venture of Tomen Enterprise Construction but has
(Bangkok) Limited / Sino-Thai cased operations
Engineering and Construction Plc. /
Totems Co., Ltd. - 33 33 134,813 132,042
Total 2,398,191 2,395,420

On 4 June 2004, the meeting of the Board of Directors of HTR Corporation Limited, a subsidiary, resolved to acquire 680,000
ordinary shares in P.P. Coral Resort Company Limited, which operates a hotel and resort business. Later in August 2004, additional
1,000 ordinary shares of the same company were acquired by that subsidiary. Both purchases are totaling to Baht 68 million. The
investments are equal to 46.01 percent of registered share capital of that company (equal to 37.22 percent indirectly owned by
the Company).

Share of profit or loss from the operating results of associated companies and joint ventures of the Company was determined
based on financial statements prepared by their managements and not audited by their auditors. The Company believes that the
value of the investments would not significantly differ if the financial statements had been audited by auditors.

The share of lossfrom the TNNS Joint Venture was determined based on audited financial statements as at 31 March 2002 and

for the year then ended. The Company believes that its interest in the earnings of the joint venture for the period after 31 March
2002 is not significant to the financial statements.
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8. OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

Equity interest

Consolidated

(unit: Baht)

The Company Only

% %
Investments in available—for—sale securities
Nakornthai Stripmill Public Company Limited 0.95 0.95 110,000,000 | 110,000,000 110,000,000 110,000,000
Bangkok Commercial Property Fund - - 10,000,000 10,000,000 - -
STP&I Public Company Limited 1.01 1.01 7,687,413 7,687,413 7,687,413 7,687,413
127,687,413 | 127,687,413 117,687,413 117,687,413
Less: Provision for impairment of investments (110,000,000) | (110,000,000) | (110,000,000) |(110,000,000)
Add: Unrealised losses on available-for-sale
securities (3,460,987)| (5,174,343) (2,460,987) (8,374,343)
14,226,426 12,513,070 5,226,426 4,313,070
Other investments
Abico Land Company Limited 15.00 15.00 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
Peroxy Thai Company Limited 2.44 2.44 10,226,525 10,226,525 10,226,525 10,226,525
Thai Maintenance Contracting Company Limited 19.00 19.00 7,611,405 7,611,405 7,611,405 7,611,405
Others 86,192,423 86,433,923 86,141,573 86,351,573
134,030,353 | 134,271,853 133,979,503 134,189,503
Less: Provision for impairment of investments (109,751,635) | (101,201,590) |(109,751,635) |(101,201,590)
24,278,718 33,070,263 24,227,868 32,987,913
Other long-term investments-net 38,505,144 45,583,333 29,454,294 37,300,983

In February and April 2004, The Company totally invested Baht 38.57 million in ordinary shares of Autoclaved Aerated Concrete
Product Company Limited. On 1 June 2004, at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company, resolved to sell all of the
above investments to Chonburi Concrete Product Public Company Limited, without any gain or loss.

The Company believes that the provision for impairment of the investments set aside is adequate under the current circumstances.

9. LOANS TO OTHER COMPANY

Loans to other company are promissory notes repayable at call issued by Kijpracha Tanee Co., Ltd. However, the subsidiary does
not expect to call for repayment in the near future, and therefore it presents the loans as non-current assets in the balance sheets.
At a meeting of the subsidiary’s directors, it resolved not to charge any interest on the loan since 1 January 2000. However, on
26 December 2003, this company entered into a memorandum for loan repayment with the subsidiary, under which that company
has agreed to pay interest at MLR per annum, commencing as from 1 January 2004, and to repay the loans with the cash received

from its land development. If this company is not able to repay the loans, it will transfer its land to the subsidiary as a part of loan

repayment.

According to the above factors and the management’s review on projected cash flow of Kijpracha Tanee Company Limited, the
subsidiary does not record provision for long outstanding loans to the other company, since the subsidiary’s management believe

that these loans can be collected in full.




10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Assets which
carried at
reappraised value

Consolidated

Assets which carried at cost

(unit: Baht)

Land awaiting Land Land and Buildings Leasehold Machinery Furniture, fixtures and Construction Total
development and rental land and building  |improvements and office Vehicles in progress
and condominium improvements | improvements equipment equipment

improvements
Cost/reappraised value
31 December 2004 524,280,457 | 1,429,730,993 | 243,188,355 | 151,388,063 | 51,086,560 760,560,086 |159,481,246 |301,805,390 443,147,925 |4,064,669,075
Revaluation surplus 1,916,711 - - - - - - - - 1,916,711
Acquisition 33,783,289 - 18,919,877 98,469 184,524 799,515,094 25,097,504 (113,008,319 934,039,397 |1,924,646,473
Disposals - - - - (65,821,720) | (4,806,332) | (22,867,100) - (93,495,152)
Transfers in (transfers out) - - 152,958 - - 631,541,710 - 191,345 |(631,886,013) -
31 December 2005 559,980,457 | 1,429,730,993 | 262,261,190 | 151,486,532 | 51,271,084 | 2,125,795,170 |179,772,418 |392,137,954 745,301,309 |5,897,737,107
Accumulated depreciation
31 December 2004 - 1,016,668,517 - 73,594,498 | 26,530,037 403,645,986 |116,924,847 (187,072,287 - 1,824,436,172
Depreciation - 13,893,450 - 7,832,970 3,097,832 233,334,552 19,353,303 49,739,876 - 327,251,983
Amortisation of surplus - 45,824,365 - - - - - - - 45,824,365
Disposals - - - - - (18,474,877) | (3,924,715) | (21,653,365) - (44,052,957)
31 December 2005 - 1,076,386,332 - 81,427,468 | 29,627,869 618,505,661 | 132,353,435 |215,158,798 - 2,153,459,563
Net book value
31 December 2004 524,280,457 413,062,476 | 243,188,355 77,793,565 | 24,556,523 356,914,100 42,556,399 [114,733,103 | 443,147,925 |2,240,232,903
31 December 2005 559,980,457 353,344,661 | 262,261,190 70,059,064 | 21,643,215 | 1,507,289,509 47,418,983 (176,979,156 | 745,301,309 |3,744,277,544

Depreciation to for the year
2004

2005

Net book value (if the assets carried at cost)

31 December 2004 77,073,392 127,271,837
31 December 2005 110,856,681 113,378,387

The Company Only

Assets which
carried at
reappraised value

Assets which carried at cost

173,325,182
327,251,983

(unit: Baht)

Land awaiting Land Land and Buildings and building Machinery Furniture, fixtures and Construction

development and rental land improvements Leasehold and office Vehicles in progress
and condominium improvements improvements equipment equipment Total

improvements

Cost/reappraised value

31 December 2004 509,000,000 243,188,355 151,388,063 51,086,560 760,560,086 | 128,610,825 300,206,652 443,147,925 | 2,587,188,466

Revaluation surplus 1,916,711 - - - - - - - 1,916,711

Acquisition 33,788,289 18,919,877 98,469 184,524 799,515,094 24,935,751 112,278,319 934,039,397 | 1,928,754,720

Disposals - - - - (65,821,720) | (4,778,732) | (22,325,997) - (92,926,449)

Transfers in (transfers out) - 152,958 - - 631,541,710 - 191,345 (631,886,013) -

31 December 2005 544,700,000 262,261,190 151,486,532 51,271,084 2,125,795,170 | 148,767,844 390,350,319 745,301,309 | 4,419,933,448

Accumulated depreciation

31 December 2004 - - 73,594,498 26,530,037 403,645,986 88,630,877 186,155,053 - 778,556,451

Depreciation - - 7,832,970 3,097,832 233,334,552 18,350,521 49,623,657 - 312,139,532

Disposals - - - - (18,474,877) | (8,902,551) | (21,112,305) - (43,489,733)

31 December 2005 - - 81,427,468 29,627,869 618,505,661 | 103,078,847 214,566,405 - 047,206,250

Net book value

31 December 2004 509,000,000 243,188,355 77,793,565 24,556,523 356,914,100 39,979,948 114,051,599 443,147,925 | 1,808,632,015

31 December 2005 544,700,000 262,261,190 70,059,064 21,643,215 1,507,289,509 45,688,997 175,783,914 745,301,309 | 3,372,727,198

Depreciation charged to earnings statements for the year

2004

2005

Net book value (if the assets carried at cost)
31 December 2004 65,285,091
31 December 2005 99,068,380
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In 2005, the Company hired independent appraisers to reappraise its land awaiting development using the Market comparison
Approach. According to the reports of the independent appraisers on 19 August 2005 fair value of the land awaiting development, of
which the previously reappraised value was Baht 509 million, was Baht 544.7 million. The Company’s accounts have been reflected
the value of the assets as reappraised by the independent appraisers in the "Revaluation Surplus”

In 2004, a subsidiary hired independent appraisers to reappraise its land and rental condominium and land awaiting development
using the Market Comparison Approach. According to the reports of the independent appraisers on 31 May 2004, the fair value of
the land and rental condominium, of which the previously reappraised value was Baht 272.7 million, was approximately Baht 448.0
million, and the fair value of the land awaiting development, of which the previously reappraised value was Baht 4.1 million, was
approximately Baht 6.3 million. The subsidiary’s accounts have been reflected the value of the assets as reappraised by the
independent appraisers, and the Company’s accounts have been reflected the Company’s proportional interest in the surplus from
the revaluation of such assets.

As at 31 December 2005, the Company and subsidiary believe that the appraised value of assets presented in the accounts does
not significantly differ from the previous appraised value.

11. BILLS OF EXCHANGE ISSUED TO OPEN-END FUNDS

This represents unsecured bills of exchange issued to open-end funds which are payable in 2004. They are carrying interest at
rates ranging from 4.3 to 4.4 percent per annum.

12. DEBENTURES

On 1 October 2003, an extraordinary meeting of the shareholders of the Company approved the issue of Baht 500 million of 5-
years unsecured amortising debentures. The debentures are to bear interest at a rate of 4 percent per annum, payable semi-annually,
and principal is to be repaid in annual installments of Baht 125 million as from the second year. The debentures issue is made with
normal covenants, pertaining to matters such as the maintenance of financial ratios and dividend payments.

13. SHARE CAPITAL

On 31 May 2005, an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders resolved to increase its registered capital from
Baht 1,190,250,000 (1,190,250,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each) to Baht 1,350,250,000 (1,350,250,000 ordinary
shares of Baht 1 each) through the issue of 160,000,000 new ordinary shares of Baht 1 each.

On 16 August 2004, on Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company’s shareholders resolved to increase the Company’s
registered capital form Baht 1,020,000,000 (1 ,020,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each) to Baht 1,190,250,000 million
(1 ,190,250,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each) through the issue of 170,250,000 new ordinary shares.

The paid-up share capital of the Company had increased in 2005 and 2004 as a result of the exercises of warrants of totaling

8,737,639 and 7,576,800 ordinary shares respectively. Such increases are detailed as follows: -

For 2005 Number of ordinary shares

The exercises of warrants in
December 2004 18,400 -
March 2005 1,957,800 -
June 2005 90,200 5,364,607
September 2005 299,700 1,006,932
Total 2,366,100 6,371,539

For 2004

The exercises of warrants in
December 2003 3,469,200 -
March 2004 294,500 -
June 2004 3,715,100 -
September 2004 98,000 -
Total 7,576,800 -




14. WARRANTS

The Company issued warrants twice. The warrants are listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand and are detailed as follows:-

Warrants’ names in the Stock Exchange of Thailand

STEC-W STEC-W2

Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders resolution date 14 February 2002 16 August 2004
Total number of warrants issued (units) 170,000,000 170,000,000
Ratio of existing ordinary shareholder’s rights to purchase warrants
(ordinary shares : warrants) 501 6:1
Proposed selling prices for 1 unit of warrants (Baht) none 3.0
Exercised period as from the issued date (years) 5 3
Expired date 30 May 2007 18 April 2008
Exercised ratio (warrant : ordinary share) 1:1 1:1
Exercised price (Baht per unit) 1.0 8.5
Warrants exercised on 30 December 2005*

- Number of warrants (units) 6,600 -

- Amount received from this exercise (Baht) 6,600 -

Warrants exercised on 30 December 2004*
- Number of warrants (units) 18,400 -
- Amount received from this exercise (Baht) 18,400 -
Remaining unexercised warrants after the warrants exercised on
- 30 December 2005 (units) 1,882,350 163,628,461
- 31 December 2004 (units) 4,236,650 -

* The Company registered the increase in issued and fully paid share for these new ordinary shares after balance sheet date.
Therefore, as of 31 December 2005 and 2004, these exercised warrants were presented as share subscription received in

advance in shareholders’ equity.

15. REVALUATION SURPLUS

(unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2005 2004 2005 2004
Balance - beginning of year 641,805,776 526,795,693 641,805,776 526,795,693
Increase in share of revaluation surplus of the Company 1,916,711 = 1,916,711 =
Increase in share of revaluation surplus of subsidiary - 143,609,666 - 143,609,666
Amortisation of revaluation surplus by a
subsidiary (proportionate to the Company’s
investment) (87,071,907) (28,599,583) (37,071,907) (28,599,583)
(35,155,196) 115,010,083 (35,155,196) 115,010,083
Balance - end of year 606,650,580 641,805,776 606,650,580 641,805,776
The revaluation surplus can neither be offset against retained deficit nor used for dividend payment.
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16. STATUTORY RESERVE
Under the Public Company Limited Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside as a statutory reserve at least 5 percent
of its net profit, after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10 percent of its registered

share capital. The statutory reserve could not use for dividend payment.

17. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

Consolidated The Company Only
2005 2004 2005 2004
Number of employees at end of year (Persons) 878 755 862 738
Employee costs for the year (Thousand Baht) 430,790 346,558 425,419 341,320

18. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

This director's remuneration represents the benefits paid to the Company’s directors in accordance with Section 90 of the Public
Limited Company Act, exclusive of salaries and related benefits payable to executive directors.

19. CORPORATE INCOME TAX

The Company has no corporate income tax payable since the tax losses brought forward from the previous year exceed the net
earnings for the years.

20. RECONCILIATION OF DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Weighted average

Net earnings number of ordinary shares Earnings per share
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Baht Baht Shares Shares Baht Baht
Basic earnings per share
Net earnings 472,763,121 |{123,587,024 | 1,020,094,323 | 1,013,443,607 | 0.46 0.12
Effect of dilutive securities
Warrants - - 41,912,095 6,030,671
Diluted earnings per share
Net earnings of ordinary shareholders
assuming the conversion of dilutive
securities 472,763,121 |{123,587,024 | 1,062,006,418 | 1,019,474,278 | 0.45 0.12
Warrants outstanding, including the warrants
exercised but the Company registered the
paid-up capital after balance sheet date (unit).
31 December 2005 165,517,411
31 December 2004 4,255,050

21. DIVIDEND
Dividend declared in 2005 and 2004 consist of the following: -

Approved by Annual Dividend per share Total dividends

General Meeting of

Shareholders on

(Baht) (Baht)

Dividend on 2004 earnings 28 April 2005 0.06 60.94
Dividend on 2003 earnings 27 April 2004 0.30 303.49
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22. CONTRACTS IN PROGRESS

As at 31 December 2005, the Company’s aggregate amount of construction cost incurred and recognised profits or losses to
date for contracts in progress is approximately Baht 21,685 million and gross amounts due from customers for contracts in
progress is approximately Baht 4,667 million.

23. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT

The operations of the Company and subsidiaries principally involve construction contracting, office building rental and property
development, and are mostly carried on in the geographic area of Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues, operating profit (Ioss)
and assets as reflected in these financial statements pertain to the aforementioned industry segments and geographic area.

The financial information by segment is as follow: -

(Unit: Million Baht)

Office building
Construction rental and property
contracting development Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Construction and service income 13,073 8,240 38 34 13,111 8,274
Less: Cost of construction and services (12,335)  (7,901) (27) (23) (12,362) (7,924)
Gross profit 738 339 11 11 749 350
Property, plant and equipment 3,373 1,809 371 431 3,744 2,240
Other assets 8,464 5,496 305 273 8,769 5,769
Total assets 11,837 7,305 676 704 12,513 8,009

24. CREDIT FACILITIES
As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the credit facilities of the Company and subsidiaries granted by financial institutions are
secured by the guarantees and mortgages/pledges of the assets listed below.

1 Fixed deposits totaling Baht 2 million (2004: Baht 13 million)

2 9.3 million shares of HTR Corporation Limited

3 Most of the Company’s land

4.  The transfer of the right of the claim of collections from construction contracts to a bank. As at 31 December 2005, the
balance of the accounts receivable under the right transfer agreement was Baht 234 million (2004: Baht 138 million)

5 A subsidiary’s investments in 562,500 ordinary shares of P.P. Coral Resort Company Limited in order to secure loan
facility of P.P Coral Resort Company Limited

25. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2005 and 2004, the commitments and contingent liabilities of the Company are listed below.

25.1 Then were commitments to purchase machinery of YEN 238 million (31 December 2004: commitments to purchase
construction materials of USD 2.1 million).

25.2 There were outstanding letters of guarantee totaling Baht 8,075 million (2003: Baht 4,481 million), issued by
financial institutions on behalf of the Company in respect of certain performance bonds as required in the normal
course of the businesses of the Company, subsidiaries and joint ventures.

25.3 The Company has been sued for compensation totaling approximately Baht 25 million. The cases are still being
considered by the Court. The Company’s management believes that the outcome of these cases will be favorable to

the Company and therefore no provision for liability has been set aside in the accounts.




26. PROVIDENT FUND
The Company, subsidiaries and their employees jointly established a provident fund as approved by the Ministry of Finance in
accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Such fund is contributed to by the employees, the Company and its subsidiaries
and managed by BOA Asset Management Company Limited. The fund will be paid to the employees upon termination in accordance
with the rules of the fund.
27. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk management and policies
The Company and subsidiaries are exposed to risks from changes in market interest rates and from nonperformance of contractual
obligations by counterparties. The Company and subsidiaries consider to use appropriate derivative instruments to manage such risks
and do not hold or issue derivative instruments for speculative or trading purposes.
Interest rate risk
The interest rate risk is generally the risk that future movements in market interest rates could affect the operating results and cash
flows of the Company and subsidiaries. The Company and subsidiaries’ exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to their deposits
with financial institutions and loans from financial institutions. Since the majority of the financial assets are short-term and interest
is charged on most of the short-term and long-term financial liabilities at fixed rates, the Company and subsidiaries do not use
derivative financial instruments to hedge such risk.
Foreign currency risk
A summary of foreign-currency assets and liabilities that were unhedged as at 31 December 2005 is set out below.
. Amwmt___________________|
Assets Yen 215.8 million
Liabilities Yen 136.4 million
Credit risk
The Company and subsidiaries are exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to construction receivables. However, due to their
prudent credit policy, most of their customers being government agencies, and their close follow up of debt, the Company and
subsidiaries do not anticipate material losses from their debt collection in excess of those for which provision has already been
set aside.
Fair value
Since the majority of the financial assets are short-term and the loans carry interest at rates close to market rates, the management
believes that the fair values of the Company and subsidiaries’ financial assets and liabilities do not materially differ from their carrying
values.
28. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In January 2006, at the Meeting of Board of Directors was resolved to distribute the 160 million ordinary shares of Baht 1 each to
a company in Singapore as a settlement agent to distribute those shares to foreign institutional investors.
The proposed 160 million ordinary shares have a offering price of Baht 12.10 per share, totaling amount received from this shares
sale of Bath 1,936 million. There are expenses occurred regarding to the share increase of Baht 50.83 million. All of the shares
increase was sold during 12 to 16 January 2006, and registered with the Ministry of Commerce on 17 January 2006.
29. PRESENTATION
The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the stipulations of the Notification of the Department
of Business Development dated 14 September 2001, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 254 3.
Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004 have been reclassified to conform to the current

year's classification, with no effect on previously reported net earnings or shareholders’ equity.









